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AMHN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

 
  March 31, 2011   

December 31,
2010  

  (Unaudited)     
ASSETS       

Current Assets:       
Cash  $ 994  $ 1,245 

Total current assets   994   1,245 
Assets of discontinued operations   —   466,172 
         

Total assets  $ 994  $ 467,417 
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT         

         
Current Liabilities:         

Accounts payable  $ 14,421  $ 1,934 
Secured promissory note   —   543,531 
Demand promissory notes   239,000   210,000 
Dividends payable   41,359   41,359 
Accrued interest   321   — 
Liabilities of discontinued operations   —   578,145 

Total current liabilities   295,101   1,374,969 
Total liabilities   295,101   1,374,969 

Commitments and Contingencies         
Stockholders’ Deficit:         

Preferred stock - par value $0.001; 10,000,000 shares authorized; no shares issued and outstanding   —   — 
Common stock - par value $0.001; 50,000,000 shares authorized; 16,575,209 shares issued and outstanding   16,575   16,575 
Additional paid in capital   1,661,321   1,661,321 
Accumulated deficit   (1,972,003)   (2,585,448)

Total stockholders’ deficit   (294,107)   (907,552)
Total liabilities and stockholders’ deficit  $ 994  $ 467,417 

 
The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AMHN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

 
  March 31,  

  2011   2010  

  (Unaudited)   (Unaudited)  
       
Operating revenues  $ —  $ — 
         
Operating expenses:         

General and administration   41,737   130,014 
Total operating expense   41,737   130,014 

Other expense:         
Interest expense   (3,895)   — 

Total other income and expense   (3,895)   — 
Loss from continuing operations before taxes   (45,632)   (130,014)
Provision for income taxes   —   — 
Loss from continuing operations   (45,632)   (130,014)
Discontinued Operations:         
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations   705,668   — 
Loss from discontinued operations   (46,591)   (217,378)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations   659,077   (217,378)
         
Net income (loss)  $ 613,445  $ (347,392)
         
Net income (loss) per share:         

From continuing operations, basic and diluted  $ (0.00)  $ (0.01)
From discontinued operations, basic and diluted   0.04   (0.01)

Net income (loss) per share, basic and diluted  $ 0.04  $ (0.02)
         
Weighted average number of shares outstanding   16,575,209   15,790,209 

 
The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AMHN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

 
  March 31,  

  2011   2010  

  (Unaudited)   (Unaudited)  
       
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - CONTINUING OPERATIONS     
Net income (loss)  $ 613,445  $ (347,392)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash flows from operating activities - continuing operations:         
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations   (705,668)   — 
Changes in assets and liabilities         

Prepaid expense and other assets   —   3,000 
Accounts payable   12,487   — 
Accrued expenses and other liabilities   321   (720)

Net cash flows used in operating activities   (79,415)   (345,112)
         
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   —   — 
         
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES         
Proceeds from shareholder loan   29,000   — 
Net cash flows provided by financing activities   29,000   — 
         
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS         
Operating activities   50,164   197,627 
Investing activities   —   (52,500)
Financing activities   —   200,000 
Net cash flows provided by discontinued operations   50,164   345,127 
         
Decrease (increase) in cash   (251)   15 
Cash, beginning of period   1,245   165 
Cash, end of period  $ 994  $ 180 
         

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:      
         
Interest paid  $ —  $ — 
Income taxes paid  $ —  $ — 

 
The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these condensed consolidated financial statements.
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AMHN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2011
 
NOTE A – THE COMPANY
 
AMHN, Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated in Utah in 1907 under the name Croff Mining Company (“Croff”).  The Company changed its name to Croff
Oil Company in 1952 and in 1996 changed its name to Croff Enterprises, Inc.  On September 25, 2009, the Company changed its name to AMHN, Inc. and
on September 25, 2009 approved a redomicile of the Company from Utah to Nevada.  In February 2011, the Company relocated its corporate offices to 10611
N. Hayden Rd., Suite D106, Scottsdale, Arizona  85260.
 
Business Overview
 
On June 1, 2010, AMHN entered into an Agreement and Plan of Reorganization (the “Spectrum Acquisition Agreement”) with Spectrum Acquisition Corp., a
newly formed Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of AMHN (“Merger Sub”), Spectrum Health Network, Inc., a Delaware corporation
(“Spectrum”) and the sole shareholder of Spectrum (the “Sole Shareholder”).  The terms of the Spectrum Acquisition Agreement provided for (i) the transfer
of 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of common stock of Spectrum to AMHN in exchange for the issuance to the Sole Shareholder of Spectrum of
an aggregate of 500,000 shares of common stock of AMHN (the “AMHN Common Stock”) at a conversion ratio where one share of Spectrum is converted
into 500 shares of AMHN; (ii) AMHN’s assumption of all the assets and liabilities of Spectrum; (iii) the officers and directors of Spectrum to retain their
respective positions in the Merger Sub; and (iv) Spectrum to become a wholly owned subsidiary of AMHN.  On June 11, 2010, the Closing Date of the
Transaction pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Acquisition Agreement, AMHN acquired 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Spectrum in
exchange for the issuance of an aggregate of 500,000 shares of AMHN Common Stock.  In accordance with the provisions of this triangulated merger,
Merger Sub was merged with and into Spectrum as of the Effective Date of the Acquisition Agreement, the separate existence of Merger Sub ceased, and
Spectrum became a wholly owned subsidiary of AMHN.  In conjunction with the Acquisition Agreement, AMHN assumed the assets and liabilities of
Spectrum totaling approximately $247,000 and $480,000, respectively. The excess of the purchase price over the net liabilities assumed was recorded as
goodwill on the consolidated balance sheet.
 
Spectrum sells its network to independent physician associations (“IPAs”) and is supported by ad revenue.  Spectrum’s markets its network to IPAs for a fee
of $3,500 per location for equipment and installation (“Subscription”), plus an ongoing monthly service fee ranging from $102 to $250 per month per location
for content delivery and network maintenance (“Service Fees”). Spectrum has developed a primary target list of prospective IPAs, which if subscribed, would
represent a minimum of 640 potential locations, with each location supporting its own system. There are approximately 3,500 IPAs operating in the United
States.  Of this total, an estimated 2,000 fall under the category of the “Staff Model” where staff are fulltime employees directed under a corporate
management structure. Another 1,500 are considered a “Staff/Hybrid Model” where the IPA is created to facilitate a Primary Care Group and still enable
specialized physicians to maintain their own practices, but allows them to receive the benefits of achieving economies of scale from the formation of an
association to operate and help manage their practice.  Spectrum implemented a media-buying branded program to offer the “Spectrum Health Network Rx
Discount Drug Card” (“Discount Drug Card”).  Spectrum has distributed 16,200 free Discount Drug Cards to its over 125 medical office locations. These
Discount Drug Cards are given to patients by physicians, have no expiration date, can be activated and used immediately, and allow consumers to save 35-
75% off their retail prescriptions at more than 54,000 pharmacies.  Each time a Discount Drug Card is used, Spectrum receives a commission.
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AMHN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2011
 
NOTE A – THE COMPANY (Continued)
 
On February 15, 2011, after the Company defaulted under the payment terms of a Secured Promissory Note issued to Seatac on December 16, 2010 (the
“Spectrum Note”), the Company and Seatac agreed that the Spectrum Note be satisfied through the transfer of the collateral for the Spectrum Note. In
connection therewith, the shares of Spectrum owned by the Company were transferred to Seatac and the Spectrum Note was satisfied in full. See NOTE G –
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS.
 
In conjunction with the settlement of the Spectrum Note to Seatac, and immediately after the transfer of the outstanding shares of Spectrum to Seatac, the
Company’s sole officer and director, Robert Cambridge, resigned. Upon his resignation, the majority shareholder owning 53.7% of the Company’s
16,575,209 outstanding shares, elected Jeffrey D. Howes as the Company’s sole officer and director to serve until the next annual meeting of shareholders or
until his earlier termination or resignation.
 
Also in conjunction with the settlement of the Spectrum Note to Seatac, Spectrum and Seatac entered into an Exclusive Licensing, Distribution and
Advertising Sales Agreement with the Company (the “Agreement”).  Under the terms of the three-year renewable Agreement, the Company was granted a
license to promote, distribute and sell certain products developed and sold by Spectrum relative to its digital media network in the southeastern United
States.  The Agreement relates to all current and future Spectrum products and/or services developed by Spectrum, specifically services pertaining to the
digital signage waiting room network built for the multispecialty group practice and independent physician associations (“IPAs”) including (i) network
subscriptions sold to multispecialty group practices and IPAs for software, hardware and content developed for and distributed by Spectrum, and (ii)
advertising spots on Spectrum’s network.  The Company may earn up to thirty percent (30%) of fees paid for subscriptions and advertising spots.
 
NOTE B – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
 
Interim reporting
 
While the information presented in the accompanying interim consolidated financial statements is unaudited, it includes all adjustments, which are, in the
opinion of management, necessary to present fairly the financial position, results of operations and cash flows for the interim periods presented in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These interim financial statements follow the same accounting policies and
methods of application as used in the December 31, 2010 audited financial statements of the Company. All adjustments are of a normal, recurring nature.
Interim financial statements and the notes thereto do not contain all of the disclosures normally found in year-end audited financial statements and these Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements are abbreviated and contain only certain disclosures related to the three month period ended March 31, 2011. It is
suggested that these interim financial statements be read in conjunction with the Company’s audited financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2010. Operating results for the three months ended March 31, 2011 are not necessarily indicative of the results that can be expected for the year ending
December 31, 2011.
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AMHN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2011
 
NOTE B – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
 
Reclassifications
 
Certain 2010 amounts have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.
 
Recently Issued Accounting Standards
 
In January, 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures: Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements, which
amends ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (“ASU 2010-06”) to add new requirements for disclosures about transfers into and out of Levels
1 and 2 and separate disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements relating to Level 3 measurements. ASU 2010-06 also clarifies existing fair
value disclosures about the level of disaggregation and about inputs and valuation techniques used to measure fair value.  The Company adopted the
provisions of ASU 2010-06 as required on January 1, 2010.
 
All other new accounting pronouncements issued but not yet effective or adopted have been deemed not to be relevant to us, hence are not expected to have
any impact once adopted.
 
NOTE C – GOING CONCERN
 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America,
and assume that the Company will continue as a going concern.  The Company expects to incur losses as it expands.  To date, the Company’s cash flow
requirements have been entirely met with funds raised through loans from a strategic vendor and shareholder of the Company. There is no assurance that
additional funds will be available for the Company to finance its operations should the Company be unable to realize profitable operations. These conditions,
among others, give rise to substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.  The financial statements do not include adjustments
relating to the recoverability and realization of assets and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue in
operation.
 
Besides generating revenues from operations, the Company will need to raise additional capital to expand operations to the point at which the Company can
achieve profitability.  If adequate funds cannot be raised outside of the Company, the Company’s current shareholders may need to contribute funds to sustain
operations. The Company is currently seeking a suitable acquisition candidate; refer to NOTE H – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS, Letter of Intent with
vitaMedMD, LLC.
 
NOTE D – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
 
Preferred Stock
 
The Company has 10,000,000 shares of no par value preferred stock authorized. No preferred shares have been issued. On July 20, 2010, the Company’s
shareholders approved a change in the par value of the Company’s Preferred Stock to $0.001 per share.
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AMHN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2011
 
NOTE D – STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (Continued)
 
Common Stock
 
The Company is authorized to issue up to 50,000,000 shares of common stock at $0.10 par value per share (“Common Stock”).  On July 20, 2010, the
Company shareholder’s approved a change in the par value of the Company’s Common Stock to $0.001 per share.  As of March 31, 2011 and as of the date of
this filing, the Company has 16,575,209 shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding.  All par value amounts and additional paid in capital amounts prior
to the change have been reclassified in accordance with the staff accounting bulletin rules.
 
2009 Long Term Incentive Compensation Plan
 
The Company’s Board of Directors and shareholders approved the LTIP on September 25, 2009 and July 20, 2010 respectively. The LTIP contains one
million five hundred thousand shares that may be issued to provide financial incentives to employees, members of the Board, and advisers and consultants of
the Company.  As of March 31, 2011 and as of the date of this filing, no options have been issued under the LTIP.
 
NOTE E – PROMISSORY NOTES
 
Demand Promissory Note
 
On March 1, 2011, the Company issued a Demand Promissory Note (the “March 2011 Note”) to the Company’s majority shareholder wherein the Company
may borrow funds to satisfy its operational requirements. Interest is to accrue at 20% per annum. At March 31, 2011, the outstanding principal balance under
the March 2011 Note totaled $29,000, plus accrued interest totaling $321.
 
Convertible Promissory Notes
 
During 2009, an individual provided consulting services to the Company in the amount of $210,000 (the “Debt”).  The Debt was to be paid through the
issuance of restricted shares and shares issued pursuant to a Form S-8 to be filed by the Company. The Company subsequently determined that it would not
file the Form S-8 and instead issued the individual a demand promissory note for $210,000 dated November 9, 2010 (the “November 2010 Note”).  The
November 2010 Note was subsequently assigned to unaffiliated entities (“Noteholders”) and remained unpaid as of March 31, 2011.  On April 18, 2011, the
November 2010 Note was exchanged for two convertible promissory notes. See NOTE H – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS, for further details.
 
Secured Promissory Note to Seatac
 
As previously reported, the Company acquired 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Spectrum on June 11, 2010 in exchange for the issuance of an
aggregate of 500,000 shares of AMHN’s Common Stock and Spectrum became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. Since the closing date of the
Spectrum transaction through November 2010, Seatac had advanced approximately $487,532 to the Company specifically to address payables (the
“Advances”). In order for Seatac to secure a first position for repayment of the Advances, the Company issued the Spectrum Note. The Spectrum Note,
together with accrued interest at the annual rate of four percent (4%), was due in one lump sum payment on demand (the “Maturity Date”). As security for the
Company’s obligations under the Spectrum Note, the Company
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AMHN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2011
 
NOTE E – PROMISSORY NOTES (Continued)
 
Secured Promissory Note to Seatac (Continued)
 
pledged all of the capital stock of Spectrum pursuant to the terms of a Stock Pledge and Escrow Agreement dated December 16, 2010. Repayment of the
Spectrum Note was guaranteed by Spectrum and secured by a blanket lien encumbering the assets of Spectrum.  On December 31, 2010, the Company
amended the Spectrum Note to increase the principal amount to $543,531 to include additional advances made by Seatac from September through November
2010 in the aggregate of $56,000, which amount was inadvertently not included in the initial principal amount disclosed. The foregoing description of the
Spectrum Note, the Stock Pledge and Escrow Agreement, and related agreements is qualified, in entirety, by reference to each agreement, copies of which are
attached as exhibits to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 22, 2010, which
exhibits are incorporated herein by reference.
 
In February 2011, Seatac notified the Company that it intended to make demand for payment under the Spectrum Note; however, the Company was unable to
pay the balance. On February 15, 2011, the Spectrum Note was satisfied pursuant to the terms more fully described in NOTE G – DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS.
 
NOTE F – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
 
Exclusive Licensing, Distribution and Advertising Sales Agreement
 
On February 15, 2011, in conjunction with the settlement of the Spectrum Note, Spectrum and Seatac entered into an Exclusive Licensing, Distribution and
Advertising Sales Agreement with the Company (the “Agreement”).  Under the terms of the three-year renewable Agreement, the Company was granted a
license to promote, distribute and sell certain products developed and sold by Spectrum relative to its digital media network in the southeastern United
States.  The Agreement relates to all current and future Spectrum products and/or services developed by Spectrum, specifically services pertaining to the
digital signage waiting room network built for the multispecialty group practice and independent physician associations (“IPAs”) including (i) network
subscriptions sold to multispecialty group practices and IPAs for software, hardware and content developed for and distributed by Spectrum, and (ii)
advertising spots on Spectrum’s network.  The Company may earn up to thirty percent (30%) of fees paid for subscriptions and advertising spots sold by the
Company.
 
Consulting Agreement with Back Office Consultants, Inc.
 
On February 15, 2011, the Company entered into a Consulting Agreement with Back Office Consultants, Inc. (“Back Office”) pursuant to which Back Office
agrees to provide accounting and corporate compliance services to the Company for a monthly fee of $7,000.  During the three months ended March 31,
2011, the Company recorded a consulting expense totaling $21,000, of which $7,000 remained in accounts payable at March 31, 2011.  The one-year
agreement has an effective date as of January 1, 2011.  The president of Back Office is a former officer and shareholder of the Company.
 
 

10



 
 

AMHN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2011
 
NOTE G – DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
 
America’s Minority Health Network, Inc.
 
On July 1, 2010, pursuant to the terms of the 4% Secured Promissory Note (“April 2010 Note”), Seatac made demand for the aggregated amount of $925,885,
including principal of $900,000 and interest through June 30, 2010.  On July 11, 2010, Seatac added a one-time late charge equivalent to six percent (6%) of
the unpaid amount, or $55,553, bringing the amount payable and past due under the April 2010 Note to $981,438.  The Company’s obligation to repay the
April 2010 Note was (i) secured by a pledge by the Company of all of the capital stock of the Company’s subsidiaries owned as of or acquired after the date
of the April 2010 Note, pursuant to the terms of a Stock Pledge and Escrow Agreement dated April 1, 2010; (ii) guaranteed by the Company’s subsidiary,
America’s Minority Health Network pursuant to a Guaranty Agreement dated April 1, 2010; and (iii) secured by a blanket lien encumbering the assets of the
Company and the Company’s subsidiaries pursuant to Security Agreements dated April 1, 2010. Payment of principal, interest and late charges under the
April 2010 Note became past due, and as a result of the default, on July 30, 2010, Seatac informed the Company that it intended to exercise its remedies
pursuant to which it could accept collateral in satisfaction of the Company’s obligations.  More particularly, Seatac stated that it intended to accept the
following collateral in full satisfaction of the $981,438 due under the April 2010 Note: (i) all rights, title and interest of AMHN in the 1,000 shares of
common stock of America’s Minority Health Network, (ii) all rights, title and interest of AMHN in the mark “America’s Minority Health Network, Inc.” and
the goodwill associated with such mark, and (iii) all books and records of America’s Minority Health Network held by AMHN (collectively, the “Collateral”).
 
Given the Company’s unsuccessful attempts to obtain additional financing or agree to alternative arrangements with Seatac, it agreed and consented to
Seatac’s exercise of its remedies under the April 2010 Note and the foreclosure upon the Collateral. As part of the agreement and consent, the Company and
its Subsidiaries acknowledged that the Company and its Subsidiaries were in default in payment of principal, interest, and late fees under the April 2010 Note
and related loan documents in the aggregate of $981,438, and that the debt was secured by a first priority security interest in all of the assets of the Company
and its subsidiaries. Accordingly, on July 30, 2010, the Company and Seatac sent joint instruction to the escrow agent, pursuant to which the escrow agent
was instructed to transfer the stock certificate representing all of the outstanding shares of America’s Minority Health Network being held in escrow to
Seatac. The Company also entered into a trademark assignment with Seatac whereby the Company transferred all rights, title and interest in the mark
“America’s Minority Health Network, Inc.” and the goodwill associated with such mark.  The Company’s settlement with Seatac did not include the surrender
of Spectrum or the satisfaction of a trade payable to Seatac in the amount of $480,465.
 
As a result of this transaction, the Company’s financial statements have been prepared with the results of operations and cash flows of this disposed property
shown as discontinued operations.  All historical statements have been restated in accordance with GAAP.
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AMHN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2011
 
NOTE G – DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)
 
America’s Minority Health Network, Inc. (Continued)
 
Summarized financial information for discontinued operations for the three months ended March 31, 2010 is as follows:
 
 Operating revenues  $ 15,329 
 Operating expenses:     
    Operating costs   32,625 
    General and administration   50,455 
    Sales and marketing   83,196 
    Depreciation and amortization   57,900 
        Total operating expense   224,176 
 Other expense     
    Interest expense   (8,531)
        Total other income and (expense)   (8,531)
 Loss from discontinued operations  $ (217,378)

 
Spectrum Health Network, Inc.
 
On December 16, 2010, the Company and Seatac entered into a Note Purchase Agreement and issued the Spectrum Note in the principal amount of $487,532
and subsequent advances by Seatac bringing the total principal amount due to $543,531. As security for the Company’s obligations under the Note Purchase
Agreement and Spectrum Note, the Company pledged all of the capital stock of Spectrum pursuant to the terms of a Stock Pledge and Escrow Agreement
dated December 16, 2010.  Repayment of the Spectrum Note was guaranteed by Spectrum and secured by a blanket lien encumbering the assets of Spectrum.
 
In February 2011, Seatac notified the Company that it intended to make demand for payment under the Spectrum Note; however, the Company was unable to
pay the balance. In an effort to satisfy the Spectrum Note in full, Seatac and the Company: (i) acknowledged that the Company and Spectrum were unable to
pay the aggregated principal and interest of $547,155 due to Seatac under the Spectrum Note which was secured by a first priority security interest in all of
the assets of the Company and Spectrum; (ii) sent joint instruction to the escrow agent, pursuant to which the escrow agent transferred the stock certificate
representing all of the outstanding shares of Spectrum being held in escrow to Seatac; (iii) entered into a trademark assignment to transfer all rights, title and
interest in the mark “Spectrum Health Network, Inc.” and the goodwill associated with that mark; and (iv) entered into an Exclusive Licensing, Distribution
and Advertising Sales Agreement wherein Seatac and Spectrum licensed the Company to sell subscriptions to and advertising spots on the Spectrum digital-
media network.
 
As a result of this transaction, the Company’s financial statements have been prepared with the results of operations and cash flows of this disposed property
shown as discontinued operations.  All historical statements have been restated in accordance with GAAP.
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AMHN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2011
 
NOTE G – DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)
 
Spectrum Health Network, Inc. (Continued)
 
The components of the gain on disposal of discontinued operations during the three months ended March 31, 2011 are as follows:
 
 Assets:    
  Cash  $ 5,817 
  Accounts receivable   12,573 
  Fixed assets, net   186,569 
  Intangible assets, net   288,443 
     Total assets transferred  $ 493,402 
      
 Liabilities:     
  Accounts payable  $ 634,965 
  Other liabilities   16,950 
  Secured promissory note and accrued interest   547,155 
     Total liabilities of discontinued operations  $ 1,199,070 
      
 Net gain on disposal of discontinued operations  $ 705,668 

 
Summarized financial information for discontinued operations for the period January 1 through February 14, 2011 is as follows:
 
 Operating revenues  $ 12,573 
 Operating expenses:     
    Operating costs   16,356 
    General and administration   32,989 
    Depreciation   9,819 
        Total operating expense   59,164 
 Loss from discontinued operations  $ (46,591)

 
NOTE H – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
 
Convertible Promissory Notes
 
On September 25, 2009, the Company authorized an aggregate of 510,000 shares of its Common Stock valued at $153,000 to be issued to an individual
pursuant to a Form S-8 registration statement (“Form S-8”) to be filed by the Company.  On November 4, 2010, the Company determined that it would not
file the Form S-8 and instead issued the individual the November 2010 Note for $210,000. The November 2010 Note was subsequently assigned to
unaffiliated entities (“Noteholders”) and remained unpaid as of March 31, 2011.  On April 18, 2011, the Company and the Noteholders agreed that in
exchange for the forbearance of the Noteholders not to make demand for repayment of the November 2010 Note for a minimum of sixty (60) days, the
Company would (i) cancel the November 2010 Note and (ii) issue two
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AMHN, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2011
 
NOTE H – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (Continued)
 
Convertible Promissory Notes
 
convertible promissory notes to the Noteholders in the principal amount of $105,000 each bearing interest at the rate of six percent (6%) per annum (the
“Convertible Notes”).  The maturity date of the Convertible Notes is on demand any time after sixty (60) days from the date of issuance (the “Maturity
Date”).  At the option of the Noteholders, the Convertible Notes may be converted into shares of the Company’s Common Stock at any time after the Maturity
Date at a fixed conversion price of $0.0105 per share. The Convertible Notes also contain anti-dilution provisions.
 
Sales Representation Agreement
 
On May 7, 2011, the Company entered into a Sales Representation Agreement (“Agreement”) with Mann Equity, LLC (“Mann”) wherein Mann purchased
from the Company the right to sell the Company’s products as an independent distributor for the State of Florida for $5,000.  Pursuant to the terms of the one-
year agreement, Mann can earn a commission of twenty percent (20%) for each contract sold for network subscription or advertising spots.
 
Letter of Intent with vitaMedMD, LLC
 
On May 18, 2011, the Company entered into a non-binding Letter of Intent (“LOI”) with vitaMedMD, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
(“vitaMed”), in which vitaMed will become a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.  vitaMed is a specialty pharmaceutical company focused on creating
value by eliminating inefficiencies in the multi-billion dollar prescription and OTC nutrition and medical foods market while leveraging an innovative, patent-
pending informational technology platform. vitaMed primarily markets its products directly to women with the recommendation of their doctor.  By
significantly eliminating much of the cost associated with the traditional distribution models, vitaMed offers superior-quality products for a lower overall cost
to patient and payors while increasing efficiencies for the physician. In addition, vitaMed’s information technology collects and analyzes data designed to
improve patient compliance and education, facilitate product development and provide immediate feedback on effectiveness of therapies.  The result is
increased efficiency and communication between the patient, physician and payor, ultimately creating improved outcomes.  The terms of the LOI call for a
definitive agreement to be negotiated between the parties prior to June 30, 2011.
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Item 2.  Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
 
General
 
The following discussion and analysis provides information which management of the Company believes to be relevant to an assessment and understanding
of the Company’s results of operations and financial condition.  This discussion should be read together with the Company’s condensed consolidated financial
statements and the notes to the financial statements, which are included in this report.  This information should also be read in conjunction with the
information contained in our Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) on April 15, 2011, including the audited financial
statements and notes included therein.  The reported results will not necessarily reflect future results of operations or financial condition.
 
Throughout this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (the “Report”), the terms “we,” “us,” “our,” “AMHN,” or “our Company” refers to AMHN, Inc., a Nevada
corporation.
 
Caution Regarding Forward-Looking Statements
 
This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contains “forward-looking statements”, as that term is defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995.  These statements relate to future events or our future financial performance. Some discussions in this report may contain forward-looking statements
that involve risk and uncertainty.  A number of important factors could cause our actual results to differ materially from those expressed in any forward-
looking statements made by us in this report.  Forward-looking statements are often identified by words like “believe,” “expect,” “estimate,” “anticipate,”
“intend,” “project” and similar words or expressions that, by their nature, refer to future events.
 
In some cases, you can also identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as “may,” “will,” “should,” “plans,” “predicts,” “potential,” or
“continue,” or the negative of these terms or other comparable terminology.  These statements are only predictions and involve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties, and other factors that may cause our actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future
results, levels of activity, performance or achievements expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements.
 
Although we believe that the expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable, we cannot guarantee future results, levels of activity, or
achievements.  You should not place undue certainty on these forward-looking statements, which apply only as of the date of this report.  These forward-
looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from historical results or our
predictions.  Except as required by applicable law, including the securities laws of the United States, we do not intend to update any of the forward-looking
statements in an effort to conform these statements to actual results.
 
Overview
 
The Company was incorporated in Utah in 1907 under the name Croff Mining Company (“Croff”).  The Company changed its name to Croff Oil Company in
1952 and in 1996 changed its name to Croff Enterprises, Inc. In the twenty (20) years prior to 2008, Croff’s operations consisted entirely of oil and natural gas
production.  Due to a spin-off of its operations in December 2007, Croff had no business operations or revenue source and had reduced its operations to a
minimal level, although it continued to file reports required under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.  As a result of the spin-off, Croff was a “shell
company” under the rules of the Commission.  After completion of subsequent transactions as described below, the Company changed its name to AMHN,
Inc. on September 14, 2009 and on September 25, 2009 approved a redomicile of the Company from Utah to Nevada.  In February 2011, the Company
relocated its corporate offices to 10611 N. Hayden Rd., Suite D106, Scottsdale, Arizona  85260.
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Agreement and Plan of Reorganization with America’s Minority Health Network, Inc.
 
On July 6, 2009, Croff entered into an Agreement and Plan of Reorganization (the “July 2009 Acquisition Agreement”) with AMHN Acquisition Corp., a
newly formed Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of Croff (“Merger Sub”), America’s Minority Health Network, Inc., a Delaware
corporation (“America’s Minority Health Network”) and the major shareholders of the America’s Minority Health Network (the “Major Shareholders”).  The
terms of the July 2009 Acquisition Agreement, which closed on July 27, 2009, provided for (i) the transfer of 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of
common stock of America’s Minority Health Network in exchange for the issuance to the shareholders of American’s Minority Health Network of an
aggregate of 13,693,689 shares of common stock of Croff (the “Croff Common Stock”); (ii) the resignations of Croff’s officers and directors prior to the
consummation of the Agreement  and the election and appointment of officers and directors as directed by America’s Minority Health Network; and (iii)
America’s Minority Health Network to become a wholly owned subsidiary of Croff. A full description of the terms of the July 2009 Acquisition Agreement
(the “Transaction”) is set forth the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 10, 2009.  In accordance with the provisions of
this triangulated merger, Merger Sub merged with and into America’s Minority Health Network as of the Effective Date, as that term is defined therein.  Upon
consummation of the July 2009 Acquisition Agreement and all transactions contemplated therein, the separate existence of Merger Sub ceased, Croff became
the surviving parent corporation, and America’s Minority Health Network became its wholly owned subsidiary. As a result of the Transaction, (i) Croff ceased
being a shell company, (ii) its sole business became that of America’s Minority Health Network, and (iii) Croff experienced a change in control in which the
former shareholders of America’s Minority Health Network acquired control of the Company.  For accounting purposes, the Transaction was treated as a
reverse merger.
 
Secured Note to Seatac Digital Resources, Inc., Subsequent Default under Note, and Transfer of America’s Minority Health Network, Inc.
 
 On April 1, 2010, AMHN, Inc. (the “Company”) issued a 4% Secured Promissory Note (the “Note”) in the principal base amount of $800,000 (the “Principal
Base Amount”) to Seatac Digital Resources, Inc. (“Seatac”) pursuant to the terms of that certain Note Purchase Agreement (the “Note Purchase Agreement”)
of even date therewith.  As consideration for the Note, Seatac surrendered certain promissory notes totaling $800,000 previously issued by the Company to
Seatac between June 1, 2009 and March 31, 2010 and (collectively known as the “Prior Notes”).  The Principal Base Amount of the Note, plus any and all
additional advances made to the Company thereafter (the “Aggregated Principal Amount”), together with accrued interest at the annual rate of four percent
(4%), was due in one lump sum payment on June 30, 2010 (the “Maturity Date”). The Note provided that the Note would automatically renew on the Maturity
Date for additional ninety (90) day periods (the “Extended Maturity Date”) unless ten (10) days prior to the Extended Maturity Date the Holder provided
written notice to the Company of its intent not to renew.  If the Company committed any Event of Default (as defined in the Note Purchase Agreement), then
the unpaid principal amount of, and accrued interest on the Note could be accelerated by Seatac and become due and payable, whereupon the interest rate
would be increased to a rate of ten percent (10%) per annum, subject to the limitations of applicable law.
 
As security for the Company’s obligations under the Note Purchase Agreement and the Note, the Company pledged all of the capital stock of America’s
Minority Health Network pursuant to the terms of a Stock Pledge and Escrow Agreement.  Repayment of the Note was also guaranteed by America’s
Minority Health Network and was additionally secured by a blanket lien encumbering the assets of the Company and America’s Minority Health
Network.  On July 1, 2010, Seatac made demand for the aggregated amount of $925,885, including principal of $900,000 and interest through June 30,
2010.  On July 11, 2010, Seatac added a one-time late charge equivalent to six percent (6%) of the unpaid amount, or $55,553, bringing the amount payable
and past due under the April 2010 Note to $981,438. Thereafter, payment of principal, interest and late charges under the April 2010 Note became past due,
and as a result
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of the default, Seatac informed the Company that it intended to exercise its remedies and would accept the following collateral in full satisfaction of the
$981,438 due under the April 2010 Note: (i) all rights, title and interest of AMHN in the 1,000 shares of common stock of America’s Minority Health
Network, (ii) all rights, title and interest of AMHN in the mark “America’s Minority Health Network, Inc.” and the goodwill associated with such mark, and
(iii) all books and records of America’s Minority Health Network held by AMHN (collectively, the “Collateral”).
 
The Company was unsuccessful in its attempts to obtain additional financing or reach an alternative arrangement with Seatac. As a result, we agreed and
consented to Seatac’s exercise of its remedies under the April 2010 Note and the foreclosure upon the Collateral. As part of the agreement and consent, the
Company and America’s Minority Health Network acknowledged that each were in default in payment of principal, interest, and late fees under the April
2010 Note and related loan documents in the aggregate of $981,438 and that the debt was secured by a first priority security interest in all of the assets of the
Company and all of its subsidiaries. Accordingly, on July 30, 2010, the Company and Seatac sent joint instructions to the escrow agent, pursuant to which the
escrow agent was instructed to transfer the stock certificate representing all of the outstanding shares of America’s Minority Health Network being held in
escrow to Seatac. The Company also entered into a trademark assignment with Seatac whereby the Company transferred all rights, title and interest in the
mark “America’s Minority Health Network, Inc.” and the goodwill associated with such mark. The Company’s settlement with Seatac included the surrender
of America’s Minority Health Network; however, did not include the satisfaction of a trade payable to Seatac in the amount of $455,061.
 
In conjunction with the settlement, Robert Cambridge and Charles Richardson resigned their positions as officers and directors of America’s Minority Health
Network.
 
Name Change, Redomicile, Change in Par Value, and Long Term Incentive Compensation Plan
 
On September 14, 2009, the Company changed its name to AMHN, Inc.  On September 23, 2009, the Company’s Board of Directors approved the redomicile
of the Company from Utah to Nevada and approved the AMHN, Inc. 2009 Long Term Incentive Compensation Plan (“LTIP”).  On March 28, 2010, the
Company’s Board of Directors approved a single revision to the Plan to increase the number of shares available for issuance to an aggregate of 1,500,000
shares.  The Company subsequently approved a change in the par value of the Company’s Common and Preferred Stock to $0.001 per share.  On July 20,
2010, the Company’s shareholders owning an aggregate of 8,900,898 shares (or 55%) of the Company’s outstanding shares approved the actions.
 
Agreement and Plan of Reorganization with Spectrum Health Network, Inc.
 
On June 1, 2010, AMHN entered into an Agreement and Plan of Reorganization (the “Spectrum Acquisition Agreement”) with Spectrum Acquisition Corp., a
newly formed Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of AMHN (“Merger Sub”), Spectrum Health Network, Inc., a Delaware corporation
(“Spectrum”) and the sole shareholder of Spectrum (the “Sole Shareholder”). Spectrum is a digital signage waiting room network built for the multispecialty
group practice and independent physician associations (“IPAs”).  The terms of the Spectrum Acquisition Agreement provided for (i) the transfer of 100% of
the issued and outstanding shares of common stock of Spectrum to AMHN in exchange for the issuance to the Sole Shareholder of Spectrum of an aggregate
of 500,000 shares of common stock of AMHN (the “AMHN Common Stock”) at a conversion ratio where one share of Spectrum was converted into 500
shares of AMHN; (ii) AMHN’s assumption of all the assets and liabilities of Spectrum; (iii) the officers and directors of Spectrum to retain their respective
positions in the Merger Sub; and (iv) Spectrum to become a wholly owned subsidiary of AMHN.  On June 11, 2010, the Closing Date of the Transaction
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Acquisition Agreement, AMHN acquired 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Spectrum in exchange for
the issuance of an aggregate of 500,000 shares of AMHN Common Stock.  In accordance with the provisions of this triangulated merger, Merger Sub was
merged with and into Spectrum as of the Effective Date of the
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Acquisition Agreement, the separate existence of Merger Sub ceased, and Spectrum became a wholly owned subsidiary of AMHN.  In conjunction with the
Acquisition Agreement, AMHN assumed the assets and liabilities of Spectrum totaling approximately $247,000 and $480,000, respectively. The excess of the
purchase price over the net liabilities assumed was recorded as goodwill on the consolidated balance sheet.
 
Secured Note to Seatac, Subsequent Default under Note, and Transfer of Spectrum Health Network, Inc.
 
Since the closing date of the Spectrum transaction through November 2010, Seatac had advanced approximately $487,532 to the Company specifically to
address payables (the “Advances”). In order for Seatac to secure a first position for repayment of the Advances, the Company issued the Spectrum Note. The
Spectrum Note, together with accrued interest at the annual rate of four percent (4%), was due in one lump sum payment on demand (the “Maturity Date”).
As security for the Company’s obligations under the Spectrum Note, the Company pledged all of the capital stock of Spectrum pursuant to the terms of a
Stock Pledge and Escrow Agreement dated December 16, 2010. Repayment of the Spectrum Note was guaranteed by Spectrum and secured by a blanket lien
encumbering the assets of Spectrum.  On December 31, 2010, the Company amended the Spectrum Note to increase the principal amount to $543,531 to
include additional advances made by Seatac from September through November 2010 in the aggregate of $56,000, which amount was inadvertently not
included in the initial principal amount disclosed. The foregoing description of the Spectrum Note, the Stock Pledge and Escrow Agreement, and related
agreements is qualified, in entirety, by reference to each agreement, copies of which are attached as exhibits to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 22, 2010, which exhibits are incorporated herein by reference.
 
In February 2011, Seatac notified the Company that it intended to make demand for payment under the Spectrum Note; however, the Company was unable to
pay the balance. In an effort to satisfy the Spectrum Note in full, Seatac and the Company: (i) acknowledged that the Company and Spectrum were unable to
pay the aggregated principal and interest of $547,155 due to Seatac under the Spectrum Note which was secured by a first priority security interest in all of
the assets of the Company and Spectrum; (ii) sent joint instruction to the escrow agent, pursuant to which the escrow agent transferred the stock certificate
representing all of the outstanding shares of Spectrum being held in escrow to Seatac; (iii) entered into a trademark assignment to transfer all rights, title and
interest in the mark “Spectrum Health Network, Inc.” and the goodwill associated with that mark; and (iv) entered into an Exclusive Licensing, Distribution
and Advertising Sales Agreement wherein Seatac and Spectrum licensed the Company to sell subscriptions to and advertising spots on the Spectrum digital-
media network.  See NOTE G – DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS in the accompanying condensed financial statements for more details.
 
Change in Control and Officers and Directors
 
On December 17, 2010, the Company experienced a change in control when shareholders owning an aggregate of 8,900,898 shares of the Company’s
Common Stock (or 53.7% of the Company’s 16,575,209 outstanding shares) sold those shares to an entity not previously affiliated with the Company or its
shareholders.
 
Exclusive Licensing, Distribution and Advertising Sales Agreement
 
On February 15, 2011, in conjunction with the settlement of the Spectrum Note, Spectrum and Seatac entered into an Exclusive Licensing, Distribution and
Advertising Sales Agreement with the Company (the “Agreement”).  Under the terms of the three-year renewable Agreement, the Company was granted a
license to promote, distribute and sell certain products developed and sold by Spectrum relative to its digital media network in the southeastern United
States.  The Agreement relates to all current and future
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Spectrum products and/or services developed by Spectrum, specifically services pertaining to the digital signage waiting room network built for the
multispecialty group practice and independent physician associations (“IPAs”) including (i) network subscriptions sold to multispecialty group practices and
IPAs for software, hardware and content developed for and distributed by Spectrum, and (ii) advertising spots on Spectrum’s network.  The Company may
earn up to thirty percent (30%) of fees paid for subscriptions and advertising spots sold by the Company.
 
Consulting Agreement with Back Office Consultants, Inc.
 
On February 15, 2011, the Company entered into a Consulting Agreement with Back Office Consultants, Inc. (“Back Office”) pursuant to which Back Office
agrees to provide accounting and corporate compliance services to the Company for a monthly fee of $7,000.  During the three months ended March 31,
2011, the Company recorded a consulting expense totaling $21,000, of which $7,000 remained in accounts payable at March 31, 2011.  The one-year
agreement has an effective date as of January 1, 2011.  The president of Back Office is a former officer and shareholder of the Company.
 
Demand Promissory Note
 
On March 1, 2011, the Company issued a Demand Promissory Note (the “March 2011 Note”) to the Company’s majority shareholder wherein the Company
may borrow funds to satisfy its operational requirements. Interest is to accrue at 20% per annum. At March 31, 2011, the outstanding principal balance under
the March 2011 Note totaled $29,000, plus accrued interest totaling $321.
 
Recent Events
 
Convertible Notes
 
On September 25, 2009, the Company authorized an aggregate of 510,000 shares of its Common Stock valued at $153,000 to be issued to an individual
pursuant to a Form S-8 registration statement to be filed by the Company.  The Company subsequently determined that it would not file the Form S-8 and
instead issued the individual the November 2010 Note for $210,000. The November 2010 Note was subsequently assigned to unaffiliated entities
(“Noteholders”) and remained unpaid as of March 31, 2011.  On April 18, 2011, the Company and the Noteholders agreed that in exchange for the
forbearance of the Noteholders not to make demand for repayment of the November 2010 Note for a minimum of sixty (60) days, the Company would (i)
cancel the November 2010 Note and (ii) issue two convertible promissory notes to the Noteholders in the principal amount of $105,000 each bearing interest
at the rate of six percent (6%) per annum (the “Convertible Notes”).  The maturity date of the Convertible Notes is on demand any time after sixty (60) days
from the date of issuance (the “Maturity Date”).  At the option of the Noteholders, the Convertible Notes may be converted into shares of the Company’s
Common Stock at any time after the Maturity Date at a fixed conversion price of $0.0105 per share. The Convertible Notes also contain anti-dilution
provisions.
 
Sales Representation Agreement
 
On May 7, 2011, the Company entered into a Sales Representation Agreement (“Agreement”) with Mann Equity, LLC (“Mann”) wherein Mann purchased
from the Company the right to sell the Company’s products as an independent distributor for the State of Florida for $5,000.  Pursuant to the terms of the one-
year agreement, Mann can earn a commission of twenty percent (20%) for each contract sold for network subscription or advertising spots.
 
Letter of Intent with vitaMedMD, LLC
 
On May 18, 2011, the Company entered into a non-binding Letter of Intent (“LOI”) with vitaMedMD, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
(“vitaMed”), in which vitaMed will become a wholly owned
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subsidiary of the Company.  vitaMed is a specialty pharmaceutical company focused on creating value by eliminating inefficiencies in the multi-billion dollar
prescription and OTC nutrition and medical foods market while leveraging an innovative, patent-pending informational technology platform. vitaMed
primarily markets its products directly to women with the recommendation of their doctor.  By significantly eliminating much of the cost associated with the
traditional distribution models, vitaMed offers superior-quality products for a lower overall cost to patient and payors while increasing efficiencies for the
physician. In addition, vitaMed’s information technology collects and analyzes data designed to improve patient compliance and education, facilitate product
development and provide immediate feedback on effectiveness of therapies.  The result is increased efficiency and communication between the patient,
physician and payor, ultimately creating improved outcomes.  The terms of the LOI call for a definitive agreement to be negotiated between the parties prior
to June 30, 2011.
 
Results of Operations
 
The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with our financial statements, included
herewith.  This discussion should not be construed to imply that the results discussed herein will necessarily continue into the future, or that any conclusion
reached herein will necessarily be indicative of actual operating results in the future.  Such discussion represents only the best present assessment of our
management.
 
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
 
Results for the three month periods ended March 31, 2011 and 2010
 
Revenues and Network Operating Costs
 
AMHN had no revenues or corresponding network operating costs from continuing operations during either of the three month periods ended March 31, 2011
or 2010.
 
General and Administration
 
AMHN’s general and administrative expenses consist of accounting and administrative costs, professional fees and other general corporate expenses.  General
and administrative expenses for the three month period ended March 31, 2011 were $41,737 compared to $130,014 for the three month period ended March
31, 2010.  The decrease was largely the result of terminated consulting fee arrangements associated with investor and public relations.
 
Other Expenses
 
AMHN’s interest expense for the three month period ended March 31, 2011 was $3,895 compared to $0 for the same period in 2010.  The increase in interest
expense was the result of the note due to Seatac Digital Resources, Inc.

 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
 
The gains and losses from the disposition of certain income-producing assets and associated liabilities, operating results, and cash flows are reflected as
discontinued operations in the consolidated financial statements for all periods presented.  Although net earnings are not affected, the Company has
reclassified results that were previously included in continuing operations as discontinued operations for qualifying dispositions.
 
Results for the three month periods ended March 31, 2011 and 2010
 
The loss from discontinued operations for the three month period ended March 31, 2011 was $46,591. This loss relates to net income ($12,573) less operating
costs ($16,356), general and administration
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expenses ($32,989) and depreciation and amortization expense ($9,819) of Spectrum which was not a subsidiary of the Company during the three months
ended March 31, 2010, and therefore no comparative information is available.  Spectrum was released to Seatac effective February 15, 2011.  The loss from
discontinued operations for the three month period ended March 31, 2010 was $217,378.  This loss relates to net income ($15,329) less operating costs
($32,625), general and administration expenses ($50,455), sales and marketing expenses ($83,196), and depreciation and amortization expense ($57,900) of
America’s Minority Health Network which was not a subsidiary of the Company during the three months ended March 31, 2011, and therefore no
comparative information is available.  America’s Minority Health Network was released to Seatac effective July 30, 2010.
 
Liquidity and Capital Resources
 
The Company began its current operations in 2009 and has not as yet attained a level of operations which allows it to meet its current overhead. We do not
know if or when we will attain profitable operations and there is no assurance that a profitable operating level can ever be achieved.  We will be dependent
upon obtaining additional financing in order to adequately fund working capital needs.  This factor raises substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a
going concern and the accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments related to the recoverability or classification of asset
carrying amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities that may result should we be unable to continue as a going concern.
 
At March 31, 2011, AMHN’s cash balance was $994. Outstanding liabilities as of March 31, 2011 totaled $295,101 including $29,321 in a note payable and
accrued interest due to a related party. The Company’s working capital deficit as of March 31, 2011 was $294,107.
 
The Company will need to raise additional capital to expand operations to the point at which the Company can achieve profitability.  The financing that may
be raised may not be on terms acceptable by the Company.  If adequate funds cannot be raised outside of the Company, the Company’s current shareholders
may need to contribute funds to sustain operations. As mentioned herein at Recent Events, the Company has entered into a Letter of Intent with vitaMed and
is expected to execute a definitive agreement on or before June 30, 2011.
 
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
 
None.
 
Item 3.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk
 
Our Company is a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act, and as such, is not required to provide the information required
under this item.
 
Item 4.  Controls and Procedures
 
Disclosure Controls and Procedures
 
Disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports filed or submitted under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time period specified in the SEC’s rules and forms
and is accumulated and communicated to Jeffrey D. Howes, the Company’s President, as appropriate, in order to allow timely decisions in connection with
required disclosure.
 
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
 
Mr. Howes, currently serving as the Company’s sole officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our Company’s disclosure controls and
procedures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15
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and 15d-15 under the Exchange Act) as of the end of the period covered by this quarterly report.  Based on such evaluation, he concluded that the Company’s
disclosure controls and procedures are not effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Company in reports that it files or submits under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in SEC’s rules and forms. During the
most recently completed three-month period ended March 31, 2011, there has been no significant change in the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting that has affected, or is reasonably likely to affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
 
Changes in Internal Controls
 
During the three months ended March 31, 2011, there were no significant changes in internal controls of the Company, or other factors that could significantly
affect these controls subsequent to the date of their evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses.
 
PART II - OTHER INFORMATION
 
Item 1.  Legal Proceedings.
 
None.
 
Item 1A.  Risk Factors.
 
AMHN is a smaller reporting company and is not required to provide the information required by this item.
 
Item 2.  Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds.
 
None.
 
Item 3.  Defaults upon Senior Securities.
 
None.
 
Item 4.  [Removed and Reserved.]
 
Item 5.  Other Information.
 
None.
 
Item 6.  Exhibits.
 

Exh.  Date  Description
2.1  July 6, 2009  Agreement and Plan of Reorganization among Croff Enterprises, Inc., AMHN Acquisition Corp., America’s

Minority Health Network, Inc., and the Major Shareholders. (1)

2.2  June 11, 2010  Agreement and Plan of Reorganization (for the acquisition of Spectrum Health Network, Inc.) (2)

2.3  October 25, 2007  Croff Enterprises, Inc. Plan of Corporate Division and Reorganization(3)

3.1  September 14, 2009  Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation (to change name to AMHN, Inc.)(4)

3.2  July 27, 2009  Certificate of Merger of AMHN Acquisition Corp. with and into America’s Minority Health Network, Inc. (5)

3.3
 

December 7, 2007
 Articles of Amendment of Croff Enterprises, Inc. (to increase authorized common shares from 20,000,000 to

50,000,000)(3)
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3.4  July 20, 2010  Articles of Conversion filed in the State of Nevada(6)

3.5  July 20, 2010  Articles of Incorporation filed in the State of Nevada(6)

3.6  n/a  Bylaws for the State of Nevada(7)

10.1  November 9, 2010  Promissory Note to Philip M. Cohen for $210,000*
10.2  April 18, 2011  Convertible Promissory Note to First Conquest Investment Group, L.L.C. for $105,000*
10.3  April 18, 2011  Convertible Promissory Note to Energy Capital, LLC for $105,000*
10.4  May 7, 2011  Sales Representation Agreement with Mann Equity, LLC*
31.1  May 19, 2011  Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Periodic Report pursuant to Rule 13a-14a and Rule 14d-14(a)*
32.1  May 19, 2011  Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350*
 

 (1) Filed as an exhibit to Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 10, 2009 and incorporated herein by reference.
 (2) Filed as an exhibit to Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on June 14, 2010 and incorporated herein by reference.
 (3) Filed as an exhibit to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007 filed with the Commission on May 8, 2008 and incorporated herein by reference.
 (4) Filed as an exhibit to Form 10-Q for quarter ending September 30, 2009 filed with the Commission on November 16, 2009 and incorporated herein by

reference.
 (5) Filed as an exhibit to Form 10-K filed with the Commission on March 17, 2010 and incorporated herein by reference.
 (6) Filed as an exhibit to Form 10-Q for quarter ending June 30, 2010 filed with the Commission on August 3, 2010 and incorporated herein by reference.
 (7) Filed as an exhibit to Definitive 14C Information Statement filed with the Commission on June 29, 2010 and incorporated herein by reference.
*  Filed herewith.
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SIGNATURES
 
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
thereunto duly authorized.
 
DATE:    May 19, 2011
 
 AMHN, INC.  
    
 By: /s/  Jeffrey Howes  
    Jeffrey Howes  
        Principal Executive Officer and  
        Principal Financial Officer  
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AMHN, Inc. 10-Q
 
Exhibit 10.1
 

AMHN, INC.

DEMAND PROMISSORY NOTE

           November 9, 2010

$210,000
 
AMHN, INC., a Nevada corporation (the "Company"), for value received, hereby promises to pay to PHILIP M. COHEN (the "Holder") the principal sum
of TWO HUNDRED TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS ($210,000) on demand (the “Maturity Date”) in such currency of the United States of America as at
the time of payment shall be legal tender for the payment of public and private debts from the date hereof through the Maturity Date, upon demand by the
Holder.

1. Principal and Interest Payments.
 
(a)           The Payee previously provided services to the Company in the amount of principal sum of this Note.  The Company and the Holder have agreed to
issue this Note as security for the debt.

(b)           The Company shall repay in full the entire principal balance on demand.  No interest shall be charged hereunder.
 

(d)           The Company has the option to pay the principal amount of this Note in a cash payment at any time prior to the Maturity
Date.
 

2.           Attorney's Fees.  If an attorney is employed by the Holder to enforce, defend or interpret any provisions of this instrument, the
undersigned agrees to pay a reasonable attorney's fee for the attorney's services, including all costs of collection.

3.           Notices. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given pursuant to this note shall be in writing and shall be considered
properly given or made if hand delivered, mailed from within the United States by certified or registered mail, or sent by prepaid telegram:

a.           if to the Holder:

Philip M. Cohen
17324 Whirley Rd.
Lutz, FL  33558
(813) 728-6515
 
b.           if to the Company:

AMHN, Inc.
100 North First Street, Suite 104
Burbank, CA  91502
(424) 239-6781
 
 

 



 
 
or to such other address as either party shall have furnished to the other.  All notices, except of change of address, shall be deemed given when mailed and
notices of change of address shall be deemed given when received.

4.           Entire Agreement.  This note and any other documents expressly identified herein constitute the entire understanding of the parties with respect to
the subject matter hereof, and no amendment, modification or alteration of the terms hereof shall be binding unless the same be in writing, dated subsequent
to the date hereof and duly approved and executed by the Company and Holder.

5.           Governing Law and Venue.  The Company acknowledges and agrees that irrespective of where executed this Note shall be construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California.
 

6.           Miscellaneous.  This Note constitutes the rights and obligations of the Holder and the Company.  No provision of this Note may be
modified except by an instrument in writing signed by the party against whom the enforcement of any modification is sought.

No provision of this Note shall alter or impair the absolute and unconditional obligation of the Company to pay the principal of, and interest
on, this Note in accordance with the provisions hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Note to be signed on its behalf, in its corporate name, by its duly authorized
officer, all as of the day and year first above written.

 
  AMHN, INC.  
    
  By: /s/Robert Cambridge  

  Name: Robert Cambridge  

  Title:
Chief Executive

Officer
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Exhibit 10.2
 
THIS NOTE HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR ANY
STATE SECURITIES LAW AND MAY NOT BE SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF UNLESS REGISTERED UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT AND UNDER APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR AMHN, INC. SHALL HAVE RECEIVED AN OPINION
OF COUNSEL THAT REGISTRATION OF SUCH SECURITIES UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS IS NOT REQUIRED.

AMHN, INC.

CONVERTIBLE PROMISSORY NOTE
 
 
 $105,000   April 18, 2011 

 
FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, AMHN, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the "Company"), hereby promises to pay to the order of

First Conquest Investment Group, L.L.C., or any future permitted holder of this instrument (the "Payee"), at the principal office of the Payee set forth
herein, or at such other place as the Payee may designate in writing to the Company, the principal sum of One Hundred Five Thousand Dollars ($105,000), in
such currency of the United States of America as at the time shall be legal tender for the payment of public and private debts and in immediately available
funds, as provided in this convertible promissory note (the "Note").

1. Terms of Note:
 

(a) The Payee purchased the right, title and interest to $105,000 of a debt owed by the Company pursuant to a Debt Assignment
Agreement dated February 20, 2010 (the "Debt").  The Debt was subsequently memorialized as part of a Promissory Note issued by the Company on
November 9, 2010 in the principal amount of $210,000 (the "November 2010 Note").
 

(b) In consideration of the Payee's forbearance not to make demand for repayment of the Debt for a minimum of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, the Company agreed to cancel the November 2010 Note and issue this Note pursuant to the terms outlined herein.
 

(c)           The Company shall repay in full the entire principal balance then outstanding under this Note upon demand.
 

(c)           The Note shall bear interest at the rate of six percent (6%) per annum, payable in cash at the end of each calendar quarter
beginning with the quarter ended June 30, 2011, which amount the Payee may accrue at its option.

(d)           The Note shall not be convertible until the Maturity Date.
 

2. Conversion Option; Issuance of Certificates.
 

(a) At the Maturity Date, the outstanding principal amount of this Note plus any accrued but unpaid interest shall be due and
payable in cash; provided, however, the Payee shall have the sole option to convert on the Maturity Date the outstanding principal amount of this Note into
such number of shares of common stock of the Company, $0.001 par value per share (the "Common Stock"), equal to the principal amount of this Note being
converted divided by the Fixed Conversion Price. For

 
 

 



 
 

purposes of this Note, "Fixed Conversion Price" shall mean $0.0105 per share.   Upon conversion of this Note into shares of Common Stock, the outstanding
principal amount of this Note shall be deemed to be the consideration for the Payee's interest in such shares of Common Stock.
 

(b) The Fixed Conversion Price and number and kind of shares or other securities to be issued upon conversion shall be subject
to adjustment from time to time upon the happening of certain events while this conversion right remains outstanding, as follows:
 

           (i)           Merger, Sale of Assets, etc.  If the Company at any time shall consolidate with or merge into or sell or convey all
or substantially all its assets to any other corporation, this Note, as to the unpaid principal portion thereof and accrued interest thereon, shall thereafter be
deemed to evidence the right to purchase such number and kind of shares or other securities and property as would have been issuable or distributable on
account of such consolidation, merger, sale or conveyance, upon or with respect to the securities subject to the conversion or purchase right immediately prior
to such consolidation, merger, sale or conveyance.  The foregoing provision shall similarly apply to successive transactions of a similar nature by any such
successor or purchaser.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the anti-dilution provisions of this Section shall apply to such securities of such
successor or purchaser after any such consolidation, merger, sale or conveyance.

           (ii)           Reclassification, etc.  If the Company at any time shall, by reclassification or otherwise, change the Common
Stock into the same or a different number of securities of any class or classes, this Note, as to the unpaid principal portion thereof and accrued interest
thereon, shall thereafter be deemed to evidence the right to purchase an adjusted number of such securities and kind of securities as would have been issuable
as the result of such change with respect to the Common Stock immediately prior to such reclassification or other change.

           (iii)           Stock Splits, Combinations and Dividends.  If the shares of Company's Common Stock are subdivided or
combined into a greater or smaller number of shares of Common Stock, or if a dividend is paid on the Common Stock in shares of Common Stock, the
Conversion Price shall be proportionately reduced in case of subdivision of shares or stock dividend or proportionately increased in the case of combination
of shares, in each such case by the ratio which the total number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after such event bears to the total
number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to such event.

(c) In the event that the Payee elects to convert this Note into shares of Common Stock on the Maturity Date, the Company shall,
not later than five (5) trading days after the conversion of this Note, issue and deliver to the Payee by express courier a certificate or certificates representing
the number of shares of Common Stock being acquired upon the conversion of this Note.
 
3.           Conversion Provisions.

(a)           No Adjustment of Conversion Price.  The Conversion Price shall not be subject to adjustment at any time for any future stock
split, stock combination, dividend or distribution of any kind.
 

(b)           Issue Taxes.  The Company shall pay any and all issue and other taxes, excluding federal, state or local income taxes, that may be
payable in respect of any issue or delivery of shares of Common Stock on conversion of this Note pursuant thereto; provided, however, that the Company
shall not be obligated to pay any transfer taxes resulting from any transfer requested by any holder in connection with any such conversion.
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(c)           Fractional Shares.  No fractional shares of Common Stock shall be issued upon conversion of this Note.  In lieu of any
fractional shares to which the Payee would otherwise be entitled, the Company shall pay cash equal to the product of such fraction multiplied by the average
of the closing bid prices of the Common Stock for the five (5) consecutive trading days immediately preceding the date of conversion of this Note.
 

(d)           Reservation of Common Stock.  The Company shall at all times when this Note shall be outstanding, reserve and keep
available out of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock, such number of shares of Common Stock as shall from time to time be sufficient to
effect the conversion of this Note.
 
(e)           Registration.  The Investor understands that as of the date of this transaction, the Company is a reporting company that files regular financial reports
with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The Investor further understands that this Note, and any shares issuable upon its conversion, (i) has not been
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), or any state securities law and may not be sold, transferred or otherwise
disposed of unless registered under the Securities Act and under applicable state securities laws or (ii) the Company shall have received an opinion of counsel
that registration of such securities under the Securities Act and under the provisions of applicable state securities laws is not required.

4.           No Rights as Shareholder.  Nothing contained in this Note shall be construed as conferring upon the Payee, prior to the conversion of this Note, the
right to vote or to receive dividends or to consent or to receive notice as a shareholder in respect of any meeting of shareholders for the election of directors of
the Company or of any other matter, or any other rights as a shareholder of the Company.
 
5.           Payment on Non-Business Days.  Whenever any payment to be made shall be due on a Saturday, Sunday or a public holiday under the laws of the
State of Nevada, such payment may be due on the next succeeding business day.
 
6.           Representations and Warranties of the Company.  The Company represents and warrants to the Payee as follows:
 
(a)           The Company has been duly incorporated, validly exists and is in good standing under the laws of the State of Nevada, with full corporate power
and authority to own, lease and operate its properties and to conduct its business as currently conducted.
 
(b)           This Note has been duly authorized, validly executed and delivered on behalf of the Company and is a valid and binding obligation of the Company
enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, subject to limitations on enforcement by general principles of equity and by bankruptcy or
other laws affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally, and the Company has full power and authority to execute and deliver this Note and to
perform its obligations hereunder.
 
(c)           The execution, delivery and performance of this Note will not (i) conflict with or result in a breach of or a default under any of the terms or
provisions of, (A) the Company's Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws, as amended, or (B) any material provision of any indenture, mortgage, deed of trust or
other material agreement or instrument to which the Company is a party or by which it or any of its material properties or assets is bound, (ii) result in a
violation of any material provision of any law, statute, rule, regulation, or any existing applicable decree, judgment or order by any court, Federal or state
regulatory body, administrative agency, or other governmental body having jurisdiction over the Company, or any of its material properties or assets or (iii)
result in the creation or
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imposition of any material lien, charge or encumbrance upon any material property or assets of the Company pursuant to the terms of any agreement or
instrument to which any of them is a party or by which any of them may be bound or to which any of their property or any of them is subject.
 
(d)           No consent, approval or authorization of or designation, declaration or filing with any governmental authority on the part of the Company is
required in connection with the valid execution and delivery of this Note.
 
7.           Events of Default.  The occurrence of any of the following events shall be an "Event of Default" under this Note:
 
(a)           the Company shall fail to make the payment of any amount of any principal outstanding on the date such payment shall become due and payable
hereunder; or
 
(b)           the Company shall fail to make interest payments on the date such payments shall become due and payable hereunder; or
 
(c)           any representation, warranty or certification made by the Company herein, or in any certificate or financial statement shall prove to have been false
or incorrect or breached in a material respect on the date as of which made; or
 
(d)           the holder of any indebtedness of the Company or any of its subsidiaries shall accelerate any payment of any amount or amounts of principal or
interest on any indebtedness (the "Indebtedness") (other than the Indebtedness hereunder) prior to its stated maturity or payment date the aggregate principal
amount of which Indebtedness of all such persons is in excess of $100,000, whether such Indebtedness now exists or shall hereinafter be created, and such
accelerated payment entitles the holder thereof to immediate payment of such Indebtedness which is due and owing and such indebtedness has not been
discharged in full or such acceleration has not been stayed, rescinded or annulled within ten (10) business days of such acceleration; or
 
(e)           a judgment or order for the payment of money shall be rendered against the Company or any of its subsidiaries in excess of $100,000 in the
aggregate (net of any applicable insurance coverage) for all such judgments or orders against all such persons (treating any deductibles, self insurance or
retention as not so covered) that shall not be discharged, and all such judgments and orders remain outstanding, and there shall be any period of sixty (60)
consecutive days following entry of the judgment or order in excess of $500,000 or the judgment or order which causes the aggregate amount described above
to exceed $500,000 during which a stay of enforcement of such judgment or order, by reason of a pending appeal or otherwise, shall not be in effect; or
 
(f)           the Company shall (i) apply for or consent to the appointment of, or the taking of possession by, a receiver, custodian, trustee or liquidator of itself
or of all or a substantial part of its property or assets, (ii) admit in writing its inability to pay its debts as such debts become due, (iii) make a general
assignment for the benefit of its creditors, (iv) commence a voluntary case under the Bankruptcy Code or under the comparable laws of any jurisdiction
(foreign or domestic), (v) file a petition seeking to take advantage of any bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium, reorganization or other similar law affecting the
enforcement of creditors' rights generally, (vi) acquiesce in writing to any petition filed against it in an involuntary case under the Bankruptcy Code or under
the comparable laws of any jurisdiction (foreign or domestic), or (vii) take any action under the laws of any jurisdiction (foreign or domestic) analogous to
any of the foregoing; or
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(g)           a proceeding or case shall be commenced in respect of the Company or any of its subsidiaries without its application or consent, in any court of
competent jurisdiction, seeking (i) the liquidation, reorganization, moratorium, dissolution, winding up, or composition or readjustment of its debts, (ii) the
appointment of a trustee, receiver, custodian, liquidator or the like of it or of all or any substantial part of its assets or (iii) similar relief in respect of it under
any law providing for the relief of debtors, and such proceeding or case described in clause (i), (ii) or (iii) shall continue undismissed, or unstayed and in
effect, for a period of thirty (30) consecutive days or any order for relief shall be entered in an involuntary case under the Bankruptcy Code or under the
comparable laws of any jurisdiction (foreign or domestic) against the Company or any of its subsidiaries or action under the laws of any jurisdiction (foreign
or domestic) analogous to any of the foregoing shall be taken with respect to the Company or any of its subsidiaries and shall continue undismissed, or
unstayed and in effect for a period of thirty (30) consecutive days; or
 
(h)           failure by the Company to issue the Conversion Shares or notice from the Company to the Payee, including by way of public announcement, at any
time, of its inability to comply or its intention not to comply with proper requests for conversion of this Note into shares of Common Stock.
 
8.           Remedies Upon An Event of Default.  If an Event of Default shall have occurred and shall be continuing, the Payee of this Note may at any time at
its option, (a) declare the entire unpaid principal balance of this Note, together with all accrued but unpaid interest, due and payable, and thereupon, the same
shall be accelerated and so due and payable; provided, however, that upon the occurrence of an Event of Default described in Sections 8(f) and (g), without
presentment, demand, protest, or notice, all of which are hereby expressly unconditionally and irrevocably waived by the Company, the outstanding principal
balance and any accrued but unpaid interest shall be automatically due and payable and any one or more of the Payee's rights, powers, privileges, remedies
and interests under this Note or applicable law may be exercised or enforced.  No course of delay on the part of the Payee shall operate as a waiver thereof or
otherwise prejudice the right of the Payee. No remedy conferred hereby shall be exclusive of any other remedy referred to herein or now or hereafter available
at law, in equity, by statute or otherwise.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Payee agrees that its rights and remedies hereunder are limited to receipt of cash or
shares of Common Stock in the amounts described herein.
 
9.           Replacement.  Upon receipt of a duly executed, notarized and unsecured written statement from the Payee with respect to the loss, theft or
destruction of this Note (or any replacement hereof), and without requiring an indemnity bond or other security, or, in the case of a mutilation of this Note,
upon surrender and cancellation of such Note, the Company shall issue a new Note, of like tenor and amount, in lieu of such lost, stolen, destroyed or
mutilated Note.
 
10.           Parties in Interest, Transferability.  This Note shall be binding upon the Company and its successors and assigns and the terms hereof shall inure to
the benefit of the Payee and its successors and permitted assigns. This Note may be transferred or sold, subject to the provisions of this Note, or pledged,
hypothecated or otherwise granted as security by the Payee.
 
11.           Amendments.  This Note may not be modified or amended in any manner except in writing executed by the Company and the Payee.
 
12.           Notices.  Any notice, demand, request, waiver or other communication required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be
effective (a) upon hand delivery by telecopy or facsimile at the address or number designated below (if delivered on a business day during normal business
hours where such notice is to be received), or the first business day following such
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delivery (if delivered other than on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received) or (b) on the second business day
following the date of mailing by express courier service, fully prepaid, addressed to such address, or upon actual receipt of such mailing, whichever shall first
occur.  The Company will give written notice to the Payee at least thirty (30) days prior to the date on which the Company closes its books and in no event
shall such notice be provided to such holder prior to such information being made known to the public.  The Company will also give written notice to the
Payee at least twenty (20) days prior to the date on which dissolution, liquidation or winding-up will take place and in no event shall such notice be provided
to the Payee prior to such information being made known to the public.

Address of the Payee:
First Conquest Investment Group, L.L.C.
Attn:  Steven G. Johnson, Managing Member
804 Tree Haven Court
Highland Village, TX  75077
 
Address of the Company:
AMHN, Inc.
Attn:  Jeffrey D. Howes, President
10611 N. Hayden Rd., Suite D106
Scottsdale, AZ  85260

13.           Governing Law. This Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of Nevada, without giving effect to
the choice of law provisions.  This Note shall not be interpreted or construed with any presumption against the party causing this Note to be drafted.
 
14.           Headings.  Article and section headings in this Note are included herein for purposes of convenience of reference only and shall not constitute a part
of this Note for any other purpose.
 
15.           Remedies, Characterizations, Other Obligations, Breaches and Injunctive Relief.  The remedies provided in this Note shall be cumulative and in
addition to all other remedies available under this Note, at law or in equity (including, without limitation, a decree of specific performance and/or other
injunctive relief), no remedy contained herein shall be deemed a waiver of compliance with the provisions giving rise to such remedy and nothing herein shall
limit a Payee's right to pursue actual damages for any failure by the Company to comply with the terms of this Note.  Amounts set forth or provided for herein
with respect to payments and the like (and the computation thereof) shall be the amounts to be received by the Payee and shall not, except as expressly
provided herein, be subject to any other obligation of the Company (or the performance thereof).  The Company acknowledges that a breach by it of its
obligations hereunder will cause irreparable and material harm to the Payee and that the remedy at law for any such breach may be inadequate.  Therefore the
Company agrees that, in the event of any such breach or threatened breach, the Payee shall be entitled, in addition to all other available rights and remedies, at
law or in equity, to seek and obtain such equitable relief, including but not limited to an injunction restraining any such breach or threatened breach, without
the necessity of showing economic loss and without any bond or other security being required.
 
16.           Failure or Indulgence Not a Waiver.  No failure or delay on the part of the Payee in the exercise of any power, right or privilege hereunder shall
operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any such power, right or privilege preclude other or further exercise thereof or of any
other right, power or privilege.
 
 

6



 
 
17.           Enforcement Expenses.  The Company agrees to pay all costs and expenses of enforcement of this Note, including, without limitation, reasonable
attorneys' fees and expenses.
 
18.           Binding Effect.   The obligations of the Company and the Payee set forth herein shall be binding upon the successors and assigns of each such party,
whether or not such successors or assigns are permitted by the terms hereof.
 
19.           Compliance with Securities Laws.  The Payee of this Note acknowledges that this Note is being acquired solely for the Payee's own account and not
as a nominee for any other party, and for investment, and that the Payee shall not offer, sell or otherwise dispose of this Note other than in compliance with
the laws of the United States of America and as guided by the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission.  This Note and any Note issued in
substitution or replacement therefore shall be stamped or imprinted with a legend in substantially the following form:
 

"THIS NOTE HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE
"SECURITIES ACT"), OR ANY STATE SECURITIES LAW AND MAY NOT BE SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR
OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF UNLESS REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND UNDER
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR AMHN, INC. SHALL HAVE RECEIVED AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL THAT REGISTRATION OF SUCH SECURITIES UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS IS NOT REQUIRED."

20.           Severability.  The provisions of this Note are severable, and if any provision shall be held invalid or unenforceable in whole or in part in any
jurisdiction, then such invalidity or unenforceability shall not in any manner affect such provision in any other jurisdiction or any other provision of this Note
in any jurisdiction.

21.           Consent to Jurisdiction.  Each of the Company and the Payee (i) hereby irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Nevada
and Texas for the purposes of any suit, action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this Note and (ii) hereby waives, and agrees not to assert in any such
suit, action or proceeding, any claim that it is not personally subject to the jurisdiction of such court, that the suit, action or proceeding is brought in an
inconvenient forum or that the venue of the suit, action or proceeding is improper.  Each of the Company and the Payee consents to process being served in
any such suit, action or proceeding by mailing a copy thereof to such party at the address set forth herein and agrees that such service shall constitute good
and sufficient service of process and notice thereof.  Nothing in this Section 21 shall affect or limit any right to serve process in any other manner permitted
by law.
 
22.           Company Waivers.  Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Company and all others that may become liable for all or any part of the
obligations evidenced by this Note, hereby waive presentment, demand, notice of nonpayment, protest and all other demands and notices in connection with
the delivery, acceptance, performance and enforcement of this Note, and do hereby consent to any number of renewals of extensions of the time or payment
hereof and agree that any such renewals or extensions may be made without notice to any such persons and without affecting their liability herein and do
further consent to the release of any person liable hereon, all without affecting the liability of the other persons, firms or Company liable for the payment of
this Note, AND DO HEREBY WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY.
 
 

7



 
 
(a)           No delay or omission on the part of the Payee in exercising its rights under this Note, or course of conduct relating hereto, shall operate as a waiver
of such rights or any other right of the Payee, nor shall any waiver by the Payee of any such right or rights on any one occasion be deemed a waiver of the
same right or rights on any future occasion.
 
(b)           THE COMPANY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE TRANSACTION OF WHICH THIS NOTE IS A PART IS A COMMERCIAL
TRANSACTION, AND TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY APPLICABLE LAW, HEREBY WAIVES ITS RIGHT TO NOTICE AND HEARING WITH
RESPECT TO ANY PREJUDGMENT REMEDY WHICH THE PAYEE OR ITS SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS MAY DESIRE TO USE.
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has executed and delivered this Note as of the date first written above.
 
  AMHN, INC.  
    
  By: /s/Jeffrey D. Howes  

   Jeffrey D. Howes, President  
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Exhibit 10.3
 
THIS NOTE HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR ANY
STATE SECURITIES LAW AND MAY NOT BE SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF UNLESS REGISTERED UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT AND UNDER APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR AMHN, INC. SHALL HAVE RECEIVED AN OPINION
OF COUNSEL THAT REGISTRATION OF SUCH SECURITIES UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS IS NOT REQUIRED.

AMHN, INC.

CONVERTIBLE PROMISSORY NOTE
 
 
 $105,000  April 18, 2011 
 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, AMHN, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the "Company"), hereby promises to pay to the order of
Energy Capital, LLC, or any future permitted holder of this instrument (the "Payee"), at the principal office of the Payee set forth herein, or at such other
place as the Payee may designate in writing to the Company, the principal sum of One Hundred Five Thousand Dollars ($105,000), in such currency of the
United States of America as at the time shall be legal tender for the payment of public and private debts and in immediately available funds, as provided in
this convertible promissory note (the "Note").

1. Terms of Note:
 

(a) The Payee purchased the right, title and interest to $105,000 of a debt owed by the Company pursuant to a Debt Assignment
Agreement dated February 20, 2010 (the "Debt").  The Debt was subsequently memorialized as part of a Promissory Note issued by the Company on
November 9, 2010 in the principal amount of $210,000 (the "November 2010 Note").
 

(b) In consideration of the Payee's forbearance not to make demand for repayment of the Debt for a minimum of sixty (60) days
from the date hereof, the Company agreed to cancel the November 2010 Note and issue this Note pursuant to the terms outlined herein.
 

(c)           The Company shall repay in full the entire principal balance then outstanding under this Note upon demand.
 

(c)           The Note shall bear interest at the rate of six percent (6%) per annum, payable in cash at the end of each calendar quarter
beginning with the quarter ended June 30, 2011, which amount the Payee may accrue at its option.

(d)           The Note shall not be convertible until the Maturity Date.
 

2. Conversion Option; Issuance of Certificates.
 

(a) At the Maturity Date, the outstanding principal amount of this Note plus any accrued but unpaid interest shall be due and
payable in cash; provided, however, the Payee shall have the sole option to convert on the Maturity Date the outstanding principal amount of this Note into
such number of shares of common stock of the Company, $0.001 par value per share (the "Common Stock"), equal to the principal amount of this Note being
converted divided by the Fixed Conversion Price. For

 
 

 



 
 

purposes of this Note, "Fixed Conversion Price" shall mean $0.0105 per share.   Upon conversion of this Note into shares of Common Stock, the outstanding
principal amount of this Note shall be deemed to be the consideration for the Payee's interest in such shares of Common Stock.
 

(b) The Fixed Conversion Price and number and kind of shares or other securities to be issued upon conversion shall be subject
to adjustment from time to time upon the happening of certain events while this conversion right remains outstanding, as follows:
 

           (i)           Merger, Sale of Assets, etc.  If the Company at any time shall consolidate with or merge into or sell or convey all
or substantially all its assets to any other corporation, this Note, as to the unpaid principal portion thereof and accrued interest thereon, shall thereafter be
deemed to evidence the right to purchase such number and kind of shares or other securities and property as would have been issuable or distributable on
account of such consolidation, merger, sale or conveyance, upon or with respect to the securities subject to the conversion or purchase right immediately prior
to such consolidation, merger, sale or conveyance.  The foregoing provision shall similarly apply to successive transactions of a similar nature by any such
successor or purchaser.  Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the anti-dilution provisions of this Section shall apply to such securities of such
successor or purchaser after any such consolidation, merger, sale or conveyance.

           (ii)           Reclassification, etc.  If the Company at any time shall, by reclassification or otherwise, change the Common
Stock into the same or a different number of securities of any class or classes, this Note, as to the unpaid principal portion thereof and accrued interest
thereon, shall thereafter be deemed to evidence the right to purchase an adjusted number of such securities and kind of securities as would have been issuable
as the result of such change with respect to the Common Stock immediately prior to such reclassification or other change.

           (iii)           Stock Splits, Combinations and Dividends.  If the shares of Company's Common Stock are subdivided or
combined into a greater or smaller number of shares of Common Stock, or if a dividend is paid on the Common Stock in shares of Common Stock, the
Conversion Price shall be proportionately reduced in case of subdivision of shares or stock dividend or proportionately increased in the case of combination
of shares, in each such case by the ratio which the total number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after such event bears to the total
number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to such event.

(c) In the event that the Payee elects to convert this Note into shares of Common Stock on the Maturity Date, the Company shall,
not later than five (5) trading days after the conversion of this Note, issue and deliver to the Payee by express courier a certificate or certificates representing
the number of shares of Common Stock being acquired upon the conversion of this Note.
 
3.           Conversion Provisions.

(a)           No Adjustment of Conversion Price.  The Conversion Price shall not be subject to adjustment at any time for any future stock
split, stock combination, dividend or distribution of any kind.
 

(b)           Issue Taxes.  The Company shall pay any and all issue and other taxes, excluding federal, state or local income taxes, that may be
payable in respect of any issue or delivery of shares of Common Stock on conversion of this Note pursuant thereto; provided, however, that the Company
shall not be obligated to pay any transfer taxes resulting from any transfer requested by any holder in connection with any such conversion.
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(c)           Fractional Shares.  No fractional shares of Common Stock shall be issued upon conversion of this Note.  In lieu of any
fractional shares to which the Payee would otherwise be entitled, the Company shall pay cash equal to the product of such fraction multiplied by the average
of the closing bid prices of the Common Stock for the five (5) consecutive trading days immediately preceding the date of conversion of this Note.
 

(d)           Reservation of Common Stock.  The Company shall at all times when this Note shall be outstanding, reserve and keep
available out of its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock, such number of shares of Common Stock as shall from time to time be sufficient to
effect the conversion of this Note.
 
(e)           Registration.  The Investor understands that as of the date of this transaction, the Company is a reporting company that files regular financial reports
with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The Investor further understands that this Note, and any shares issuable upon its conversion, (i) has not been
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), or any state securities law and may not be sold, transferred or otherwise
disposed of unless registered under the Securities Act and under applicable state securities laws or (ii) the Company shall have received an opinion of counsel
that registration of such securities under the Securities Act and under the provisions of applicable state securities laws is not required.

4.           No Rights as Shareholder.  Nothing contained in this Note shall be construed as conferring upon the Payee, prior to the conversion of this Note, the
right to vote or to receive dividends or to consent or to receive notice as a shareholder in respect of any meeting of shareholders for the election of directors of
the Company or of any other matter, or any other rights as a shareholder of the Company.
 
5.           Payment on Non-Business Days.  Whenever any payment to be made shall be due on a Saturday, Sunday or a public holiday under the laws of the
State of Nevada, such payment may be due on the next succeeding business day.
 
6.           Representations and Warranties of the Company.  The Company represents and warrants to the Payee as follows:
 
(a)           The Company has been duly incorporated, validly exists and is in good standing under the laws of the State of Nevada, with full corporate power
and authority to own, lease and operate its properties and to conduct its business as currently conducted.
 
(b)           This Note has been duly authorized, validly executed and delivered on behalf of the Company and is a valid and binding obligation of the Company
enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, subject to limitations on enforcement by general principles of equity and by bankruptcy or
other laws affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights generally, and the Company has full power and authority to execute and deliver this Note and to
perform its obligations hereunder.
 
(c)           The execution, delivery and performance of this Note will not (i) conflict with or result in a breach of or a default under any of the terms or
provisions of, (A) the Company's Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws, as amended, or (B) any material provision of any indenture, mortgage, deed of trust or
other material agreement or instrument to which the Company is a party or by which it or any of its material properties or assets is bound, (ii) result in a
violation of any material provision of any law, statute, rule, regulation, or any existing applicable decree, judgment or order by any court, Federal or state
regulatory body, administrative agency, or other governmental body having jurisdiction over the Company, or any of its material properties or assets or (iii)
result in the creation or
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imposition of any material lien, charge or encumbrance upon any material property or assets of the Company pursuant to the terms of any agreement or
instrument to which any of them is a party or by which any of them may be bound or to which any of their property or any of them is subject.
 
(d)           No consent, approval or authorization of or designation, declaration or filing with any governmental authority on the part of the Company is
required in connection with the valid execution and delivery of this Note.
 
7.           Events of Default.  The occurrence of any of the following events shall be an "Event of Default" under this Note:
 
(a)           the Company shall fail to make the payment of any amount of any principal outstanding on the date such payment shall become due and payable
hereunder; or
 
(b)           the Company shall fail to make interest payments on the date such payments shall become due and payable hereunder; or
 
(c)           any representation, warranty or certification made by the Company herein, or in any certificate or financial statement shall prove to have been false
or incorrect or breached in a material respect on the date as of which made; or
 
(d)           the holder of any indebtedness of the Company or any of its subsidiaries shall accelerate any payment of any amount or amounts of principal or
interest on any indebtedness (the "Indebtedness") (other than the Indebtedness hereunder) prior to its stated maturity or payment date the aggregate principal
amount of which Indebtedness of all such persons is in excess of $100,000, whether such Indebtedness now exists or shall hereinafter be created, and such
accelerated payment entitles the holder thereof to immediate payment of such Indebtedness which is due and owing and such indebtedness has not been
discharged in full or such acceleration has not been stayed, rescinded or annulled within ten (10) business days of such acceleration; or
 
(e)           a judgment or order for the payment of money shall be rendered against the Company or any of its subsidiaries in excess of $100,000 in the
aggregate (net of any applicable insurance coverage) for all such judgments or orders against all such persons (treating any deductibles, self insurance or
retention as not so covered) that shall not be discharged, and all such judgments and orders remain outstanding, and there shall be any period of sixty (60)
consecutive days following entry of the judgment or order in excess of $500,000 or the judgment or order which causes the aggregate amount described above
to exceed $500,000 during which a stay of enforcement of such judgment or order, by reason of a pending appeal or otherwise, shall not be in effect; or
 
(f)           the Company shall (i) apply for or consent to the appointment of, or the taking of possession by, a receiver, custodian, trustee or liquidator of itself
or of all or a substantial part of its property or assets, (ii) admit in writing its inability to pay its debts as such debts become due, (iii) make a general
assignment for the benefit of its creditors, (iv) commence a voluntary case under the Bankruptcy Code or under the comparable laws of any jurisdiction
(foreign or domestic), (v) file a petition seeking to take advantage of any bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium, reorganization or other similar law affecting the
enforcement of creditors' rights generally, (vi) acquiesce in writing to any petition filed against it in an involuntary case under the Bankruptcy Code or under
the comparable laws of any jurisdiction (foreign or domestic), or (vii) take any action under the laws of any jurisdiction (foreign or domestic) analogous to
any of the foregoing; or
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(g)           a proceeding or case shall be commenced in respect of the Company or any of its subsidiaries without its application or consent, in any court of
competent jurisdiction, seeking (i) the liquidation, reorganization, moratorium, dissolution, winding up, or composition or readjustment of its debts, (ii) the
appointment of a trustee, receiver, custodian, liquidator or the like of it or of all or any substantial part of its assets or (iii) similar relief in respect of it under
any law providing for the relief of debtors, and such proceeding or case described in clause (i), (ii) or (iii) shall continue undismissed, or unstayed and in
effect, for a period of thirty (30) consecutive days or any order for relief shall be entered in an involuntary case under the Bankruptcy Code or under the
comparable laws of any jurisdiction (foreign or domestic) against the Company or any of its subsidiaries or action under the laws of any jurisdiction (foreign
or domestic) analogous to any of the foregoing shall be taken with respect to the Company or any of its subsidiaries and shall continue undismissed, or
unstayed and in effect for a period of thirty (30) consecutive days; or
 
(h)           failure by the Company to issue the Conversion Shares or notice from the Company to the Payee, including by way of public announcement, at any
time, of its inability to comply or its intention not to comply with proper requests for conversion of this Note into shares of Common Stock.
 
8.           Remedies Upon An Event of Default.  If an Event of Default shall have occurred and shall be continuing, the Payee of this Note may at any time at
its option, (a) declare the entire unpaid principal balance of this Note, together with all accrued but unpaid interest, due and payable, and thereupon, the same
shall be accelerated and so due and payable; provided, however, that upon the occurrence of an Event of Default described in Sections 8(f) and (g), without
presentment, demand, protest, or notice, all of which are hereby expressly unconditionally and irrevocably waived by the Company, the outstanding principal
balance and any accrued but unpaid interest shall be automatically due and payable and any one or more of the Payee's rights, powers, privileges, remedies
and interests under this Note or applicable law may be exercised or enforced.  No course of delay on the part of the Payee shall operate as a waiver thereof or
otherwise prejudice the right of the Payee. No remedy conferred hereby shall be exclusive of any other remedy referred to herein or now or hereafter available
at law, in equity, by statute or otherwise.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Payee agrees that its rights and remedies hereunder are limited to receipt of cash or
shares of Common Stock in the amounts described herein.
 
9.           Replacement.  Upon receipt of a duly executed, notarized and unsecured written statement from the Payee with respect to the loss, theft or
destruction of this Note (or any replacement hereof), and without requiring an indemnity bond or other security, or, in the case of a mutilation of this Note,
upon surrender and cancellation of such Note, the Company shall issue a new Note, of like tenor and amount, in lieu of such lost, stolen, destroyed or
mutilated Note.
 
10.           Parties in Interest, Transferability.  This Note shall be binding upon the Company and its successors and assigns and the terms hereof shall inure to
the benefit of the Payee and its successors and permitted assigns. This Note may be transferred or sold, subject to the provisions of this Note, or pledged,
hypothecated or otherwise granted as security by the Payee.
 
11.           Amendments.  This Note may not be modified or amended in any manner except in writing executed by the Company and the Payee.
 
12.           Notices.  Any notice, demand, request, waiver or other communication required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be
effective (a) upon hand delivery by telecopy or facsimile at the address or number designated below (if delivered on a business day during normal business
hours where such notice is to be received), or the first business day following such
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delivery (if delivered other than on a business day during normal business hours where such notice is to be received) or (b) on the second business day
following the date of mailing by express courier service, fully prepaid, addressed to such address, or upon actual receipt of such mailing, whichever shall first
occur.  The Company will give written notice to the Payee at least thirty (30) days prior to the date on which the Company closes its books and in no event
shall such notice be provided to such holder prior to such information being made known to the public.  The Company will also give written notice to the
Payee at least twenty (20) days prior to the date on which dissolution, liquidation or winding-up will take place and in no event shall such notice be provided
to the Payee prior to such information being made known to the public.

Address of the Payee:
Energy Capital, LLC
Attn:  Robert J. Smith, Managing Member
13650 Fiddlesticks Blvd.
Suite 202-324
Ft. Myers, FL  33912
 
Address of the Company:
AMHN, Inc.
Attn:  Jeffrey D. Howes, President
10611 N. Hayden Rd., Suite D106
Scottsdale, AZ  85260

13.           Governing Law. This Note shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of Nevada, without giving effect to
the choice of law provisions.  This Note shall not be interpreted or construed with any presumption against the party causing this Note to be drafted.
 
14.           Headings.  Article and section headings in this Note are included herein for purposes of convenience of reference only and shall not constitute a part
of this Note for any other purpose.
 
15.           Remedies, Characterizations, Other Obligations, Breaches and Injunctive Relief.  The remedies provided in this Note shall be cumulative and in
addition to all other remedies available under this Note, at law or in equity (including, without limitation, a decree of specific performance and/or other
injunctive relief), no remedy contained herein shall be deemed a waiver of compliance with the provisions giving rise to such remedy and nothing herein shall
limit a Payee's right to pursue actual damages for any failure by the Company to comply with the terms of this Note.  Amounts set forth or provided for herein
with respect to payments and the like (and the computation thereof) shall be the amounts to be received by the Payee and shall not, except as expressly
provided herein, be subject to any other obligation of the Company (or the performance thereof).  The Company acknowledges that a breach by it of its
obligations hereunder will cause irreparable and material harm to the Payee and that the remedy at law for any such breach may be inadequate.  Therefore the
Company agrees that, in the event of any such breach or threatened breach, the Payee shall be entitled, in addition to all other available rights and remedies, at
law or in equity, to seek and obtain such equitable relief, including but not limited to an injunction restraining any such breach or threatened breach, without
the necessity of showing economic loss and without any bond or other security being required.
 
16.           Failure or Indulgence Not a Waiver.  No failure or delay on the part of the Payee in the exercise of any power, right or privilege hereunder shall
operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any
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single or partial exercise of any such power, right or privilege preclude other or further exercise thereof or of any other right, power or privilege.
 
17.           Enforcement Expenses.  The Company agrees to pay all costs and expenses of enforcement of this Note, including, without limitation, reasonable
attorneys' fees and expenses.
 
18.           Binding Effect.   The obligations of the Company and the Payee set forth herein shall be binding upon the successors and assigns of each such party,
whether or not such successors or assigns are permitted by the terms hereof.
 
19.           Compliance with Securities Laws.  The Payee of this Note acknowledges that this Note is being acquired solely for the Payee's own account and not
as a nominee for any other party, and for investment, and that the Payee shall not offer, sell or otherwise dispose of this Note other than in compliance with
the laws of the United States of America and as guided by the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission.  This Note and any Note issued in
substitution or replacement therefore shall be stamped or imprinted with a legend in substantially the following form:
 

"THIS NOTE HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE
"SECURITIES ACT"), OR ANY STATE SECURITIES LAW AND MAY NOT BE SOLD, TRANSFERRED OR
OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF UNLESS REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND UNDER
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR AMHN, INC. SHALL HAVE RECEIVED AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL THAT REGISTRATION OF SUCH SECURITIES UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT AND UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS IS NOT REQUIRED."

20.           Severability.  The provisions of this Note are severable, and if any provision shall be held invalid or unenforceable in whole or in part in any
jurisdiction, then such invalidity or unenforceability shall not in any manner affect such provision in any other jurisdiction or any other provision of this Note
in any jurisdiction.

21.           Consent to Jurisdiction.  Each of the Company and the Payee (i) hereby irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Nevada
and Texas for the purposes of any suit, action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this Note and (ii) hereby waives, and agrees not to assert in any such
suit, action or proceeding, any claim that it is not personally subject to the jurisdiction of such court, that the suit, action or proceeding is brought in an
inconvenient forum or that the venue of the suit, action or proceeding is improper.  Each of the Company and the Payee consents to process being served in
any such suit, action or proceeding by mailing a copy thereof to such party at the address set forth herein and agrees that such service shall constitute good
and sufficient service of process and notice thereof.  Nothing in this Section 21 shall affect or limit any right to serve process in any other manner permitted
by law.
 
22.           Company Waivers.  Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Company and all others that may become liable for all or any part of the
obligations evidenced by this Note, hereby waive presentment, demand, notice of nonpayment, protest and all other demands and notices in connection with
the delivery, acceptance, performance and enforcement of this Note, and do hereby consent to any number of renewals of extensions of the time or payment
hereof and agree that any such renewals or extensions may be made without notice to any such persons and without affecting their liability herein and do
further consent to the release of any person liable hereon, all without affecting the 
 

7



 
 
liability of the other persons, firms or Company liable for the payment of this Note, AND DO HEREBY WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY.
 
(a)           No delay or omission on the part of the Payee in exercising its rights under this Note, or course of conduct relating hereto, shall operate as a waiver
of such rights or any other right of the Payee, nor shall any waiver by the Payee of any such right or rights on any one occasion be deemed a waiver of the
same right or rights on any future occasion.
 
(b)           THE COMPANY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE TRANSACTION OF WHICH THIS NOTE IS A PART IS A COMMERCIAL
TRANSACTION, AND TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY APPLICABLE LAW, HEREBY WAIVES ITS RIGHT TO NOTICE AND HEARING WITH
RESPECT TO ANY PREJUDGMENT REMEDY WHICH THE PAYEE OR ITS SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS MAY DESIRE TO USE.
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has executed and delivered this Note as of the date first written above.
 
  AMHN, INC.  
    
  By: /s/Jeffrey D. Howes  

   
Jeffrey D. Howes,

President 
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AMHN, Inc. 10-Q
 
EXHIBIT 10.4
 

SALES REPRESENTATIVE AGREEMENT
 
This Sales Representative Agreement (“Agreement”), made this 7th day of May, 2011, is by and between AMHN, Inc., a Nevada corporation, with an address
of 10611 N. Hayden Rd., Suite D106, Scottsdale, AZ  85260, (hereinafter referred to as “Company”) and Mann Equity, LLC, a California limited liability
company, with an address at 19837 Greenbriar Drive, Tarzana, CA 91356, (hereinafter referred to as “Sales Representative”).
 
WHEREAS, the Company is engaged in the marketing of products and services (the “Services”) pertaining to the digital signage waiting room network built
for the multispecialty group practice and independent physician associations (“IPAs”) including (i) network subscriptions sold to multispecialty group
practices and IPAs for software, hardware and content developed for and distributed by Spectrum Health Network, Inc. (“Spectrum”), and (ii) advertising
spots on the Spectrum network, which Services bear the mark of Spectrum (the “Trademark”);
 
WHEREAS, the Company desires to authorize the Sales Representative to sell the Company’s Services as an independent distributor;
 
WHEREAS, the Sales Representatives desires to purchase from the Company the right to sell the Company’s Services as an independent distributor; and the
Sales Representatives desires to sell the Company’s Services in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements herein contained and the monies to be paid hereunder, the Company agrees to hire the
Sales Representative and the Sales Representative agrees to provide services to the Company upon the following terms and conditions:
 
1.           Engagement of Sales Representative.  The Company hereby engages Sales Representative as an authorized exclusive independent representative to
sell and promote the Services provided by the Company in the State of Florida (the “Territory”).
 
2.           Consideration for Rights as Sales Representative.  In consideration for the right to represent the Services, the Sales Representative agrees to pay to
the Company the sum of $5,000 upon the execution of this Agreement.  The consideration is non-refundable.
 
3.           Duties of Sales Representative.  The Sales Representative is engaged by the Company to render services on behalf of the Company specifically
regarding the sale of network subscriptions to physician offices (the “Subscription Sales”) and the sales of advertising spots on the network (the “Advertising
Sales”). Sales Representative shall devote such time, energy and skill on a regular and consistent basis as is necessary to sell and promote the Services during
the term hereof.   In addition to the foregoing, Sales Representative shall assist Company and shall perform any and all services required or requested in
connection with Company’s business, including, but not limited to, such services of an advisory nature as may be requested from time to time by the
Company.  Sales Representative shall periodically, or at any time upon Company’s request, submit appropriate documentation of any and all sales and
promotional efforts performed and to be performed for Company pursuant to this Agreement.
 
4.           Duties of Sales Representative with Trademark.
 
 a) Sales Representative shall exercise commercially reasonable efforts to safeguard the prestige and goodwill represented by the Trademark, and

the image(s) associated therewith.
 
 

 



 
 
 b) Sales Representative shall not use or register any trademark, trading style or trade name which is identical to or closely resembles the

Trademark or any substantial part or parts thereof.
 
 c) Sales Representative shall not use the Trademark as or incorporated into a domain name for internet use, unless: (i) Sales Representative

obtains the prior written consent of Company which Company may withhold at its sole and absolute discretion; (ii) registration of such
domain name shall be in the name of Company, and contain the contact details of Company.  In addition, Sales Representative shall only use
the domain name for the purposes of selling the Services in the Territory, and for the avoidance of doubt, the Sales Representative herein
acknowledges that it shall not knowingly accept orders for the Services, or sell the Services to any person or entity outside the Territory, or to
any person or entity for re-sale of out the Territory.

 
5.           Commissions Payable to Sales Representative.  The Company agrees to pay the Sales Representative a commission of twenty percent (20%) on all
Subscription Sales and Adverting Sales.  The commission rates shall become due and payable to the Sales Representative upon the acceptance of each
Subscription Sales contract and Advertising Sales contract; provided, however that no commission will be due and payable to Sales Representative until ten
(10) days from receipt of payment by the Company pursuant to any Subscription Sales and Advertising Sales.  Commissions will be paid on fees for services
rendered by the Sales Representative, but shall not include freight, supplies, and other charges incidental to the performance of said services.
 
Notwithstanding the above, the commission payment on any Subscription Sales or Advertising Sale in Sales Representative’s Territory that is deemed to be a
“corporate account” by Company (at its sole but reasonable discretion) will be equal to 10%.
 
6.           Non-Competition.   During the term of this Agreement and for a period of six (6) months after its termination, Sales Representative shall not compete
with Company, directly or indirectly, for Sales Representative or on behalf of any other person, firm, partnership, corporation or other entity in the sale or
promotion of services the same as or similar to the Services within the Territory.  Under no circumstances and at no time shall Sales Representative disclose to
any person any of the secrets, methods or systems used by Company in its business. All customer lists, brochures, reports, and other such information of any
nature made available to Sales Representative by virtue of Sales Representative’s association with Company shall be held in strict confidence during the term
of this Agreement and after its termination.
 
7.           Term of Agreement.  The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of twelve (12) months from the date hereof.  This Agreement will
automatically renew for an additional twelve (12) month period unless either party provides written notice to the other party of the intention not renew, which
notice shall be delivered thirty (30) days prior to the end of the initial term.
  
8.           No Employee Relationship.  This Agreement shall not create a partnership, joint venture, agency, employer/employee or similar relationship between
Company and Sales Representative.  Sales Representative shall be an independent contractor. Company shall not be required to withhold any amounts for
state or federal income tax or for FICA taxes from sums becoming due to Sales Representative under this Agreement. Sales Representative shall not be
considered an employee of Company and shall not be entitled to participate in any plan, arrangement or distribution by Company pertaining to or in
connection with any pension, stock, bonus, profit sharing or other benefit extended to Company’s employees. Sales Representative shall be free to use his
time, energy and skill in such manner as he deems advisable to the extent that he is not otherwise obligated under this Agreement.
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9.           Expenses.  Sales Representative shall bear any and all costs or expenses incurred by Sales Representative to perform the obligations under this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, vehicle insurance, travel expenses and telephone expenses.
 
10.         No Warranty.  Sales Representative is not authorized to extend any warranty or guarantee or to make representations or claims with respect to the
Services without express written authorization from the Company.
 
11.         Indemnification.  Sales Representative shall indemnify and hold Company harmless of and from any and all claims or liability arising as a result of
negligent, intentional or other acts of Sales Representative.  The Company shall indemnify and hold Sales Representative harmless of and from any and all
liability attributable solely to the negligent, intentional or other acts of Company or its employees.
 
12.         Termination.
 
 a) The Company may terminate this Agreement at any time for cause if Sales Representative becomes unfit to properly render services to

Company hereunder because of alcohol or drug related abuses consistent with applicable laws and the Company’s procedures, proven
commission of a felony or a material breach of this Agreement which is not cured with sixty (60) days after written notice is given by
Company to Sales Representative.  Such termination, except for material breach, shall be effective upon the delivery of written notice thereof
to Sales Representative sixty (60) days thereafter for uncured material breach or at such later time as may be designated in said notice.  All
fees due hereunder shall cease as of said effective date.

 
 b) Sales Representative may elect to terminate this Agreement at any time for cause provided he delivers written notice of such intention to

terminate not less than sixty (60) days prior to the date of such termination.  As used in this subparagraph 12 b), the term for cause shall mean
if the Company unreasonably changes the Sales Representative’s duties, responsibilities, or working conditions, or takes any other actions to
impede the Sales Representative’s performance of duties hereunder.

 
13.         Survival of Representations and Warranties:  The warranties, representations, covenants and agreements set forth herein shall be continuous

and shall survive the termination of this Agreement or any part hereof.
 

14.         Entire Agreement:  This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties hereto with respect to the transactions
contemplated hereby, and this Agreement supersedes in all respects all written or oral understandings and agreements heretofore existing between the parties
hereto.
 

15.         Amendment and Waiver:  This Agreement may not be modified or amended except by an instrument in writing duly executed by the parties
hereto.  No waiver of compliance with any provision or condition hereof and no consent provided for herein shall be effective unless evidenced by an
instrument in writing duly executed by the party hereto sought to be charged with such waiver or consent.
 

16.         Notices.  Notices and requests required or permitted hereunder shall be deemed to be delivered hereunder if mailed with postage prepaid or
delivered, in writing to the addresses listed herein.
 

17.         Counterparts:  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, and all counterparts shall constitute one and the same
instrument.
 

18.         Arbitration:  Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, or regarding the failure or refusal
to perform the whole or any part of this Agreement shall
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be settled by arbitration in a mutually agreeable location, in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association, and the judgment upon the
award rendered may be entered in any court having jurisdiction hereof.  Any decision made by an arbitrator or by the arbitrators under the provision shall be
enforceable as a final and binding decision as it if were a final decision or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction.

 
19.         Assignability:  This Agreement shall not be assignable by any of the parties to this Agreement without the prior written consent of all other

parties to this Agreement.
 

20.         Venue Process:  The parties to this Agreement agree that jurisdiction and venue shall properly lie in Scottsdale, Arizona, with respects to
any legal proceedings arising from this Agreement. Such jurisdiction and venue is merely permissive; and jurisdiction and venue also shall continue to lie in
any court where jurisdiction and venue are to be proper. The parties further agree that the mailing of any process shall constitute valid and lawful process
against them.
 

21.         Governing Law:  The validity, construction and enforcement of, and the remedies hereunder, this Agreement shall be governed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Arizona.
 

22.         Severability of Provisions:  The invalidity or unenforceability of any particular provisions hereof shall not affect the remaining provisions of
this Agreement, and this Agreement shall be construed in all respects as if such invalid or unenforceable provisions were omitted.
 

23.         Successors and Assigns:  The rights and obligations of the parties hereunder shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding and enforceable
upon the respective heirs, successors, assigns and transferees of either party.
 

24.         Reliance:  All representations and warranties contained herein, or any certificate of other instrument delivered in connection herewith, shall
be deemed to have been relied upon by the parties hereto, notwithstanding any independent investigation made by or on behalf of such parties.
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto caused this Agreement to be executed the day and year above written.
 
AMHN, INC.
 
By: /s/ Jeffrey D. Howes  
      Jeffrey D. Howes  
      President  
 
Mann Equity, LLC
 
By: /s/ Sean Mann  
      Sean Mann  
      Managing Director  
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AMHN, Inc. 10-Q
 
EXHIBIT 31.1
 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF

THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
 
I, Jeffrey Howes, certify that:
 
(1) I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of AMHN, Inc.;
 
(2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the

statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
 
(3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the

financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
 
(4) The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in

Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:
 

 
(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to

ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

   

 
(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our

supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

   

 (c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

   

 
(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent

fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

 
(5) The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the

registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 
 (a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably

likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
   

 (b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

 
May 19, 2011

 
/s/ Jeffrey
Howes  

  Jeffrey Howes
 

 
Principal Executive Officer
Principal Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

 
In connection with the quarterly report of AMHN, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2011 as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “Report”), I, Jeffrey Howes, Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:
 
 (1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
 
 (2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the

Company.
 
/s/ Jeffrey
Howes  

Jeffrey Howes  
Principal Executive Officer
Principal Financial Officer
May 19, 2011
 
A signed original of this certification has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.
 
 

 



 


